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{-'LEADS INVESTICATED BY CIA Thls 11st does not include
- on G11berto ALVARADO Ugarte and Silvia Tirado de DURAN.
'treated separately nlsewhere 1n th1s study" h

.f7Each document 15 llsted chronolog1ca11y 1n the first co

.from the document
} elther in. the f1e1d or headquarters.;

Q1nd1cates that the or1g1nator of the lead when not CIA

L
W
o
Ak
Sl
H
i

:seminatlons or memorandaa«.ff“ -

‘hese two leads have beenlifﬂfi}f;,f

‘.the type of document 1nvolved (OUT Teletype Message.- DI CTOR cable dissemlnated‘

=i

- memorandum) Follow1ng the subJect of the document ther ;s”an appropniate excerptzg?f:{'i”'".n

An asterlsk in the column headed by (A) 1nd1cates thatf herlead or1g1nated 1n CIA fhf??'ﬁ

" An abbrev1at10n of a component of the u. S Government 1n jhe column headed by (B),'h

" was st v the Hotn
that the later

responded to the orlglnator. An entry appearlng 1n botm olumns ind1cates that fff“

a U.S.'representat1ve abroad passed the lead in the freldfto the 1o¢aﬁ C;A;f‘quvpfﬂw-“””

W. (e(nc,cvx\‘a\n\a& .

. The last COIumn indrcates wh1ch component(s) recelved copies of the DIA d1ssem1na-‘:;"

t1on or memorandum.l Ihe entry appearlng 1n brackets lnﬁfdates theK}eC1p1en;}re-h*‘

ce1ved the document at a laten t1me._;?

[
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- DESCRIPTION OF DOCUMENT = 7o =~ = .

.ZovNovember 1963» 7DIR 85069r-‘f?' Subgect. Travel of Pro Commun1st;Costa R1can ,ﬁ5 Vw?'.yiki"” R

ongressman to Texas on 26 Novembe' ;963t,;u

'”A usually re11ab1e source reported on- 26 November 1963 that ‘Julio SUNOLTi'g

" Leal, pro-communist, pro-Castro deputy to the Costa’ Rican Nafional Assem-’
S bly, planned to’ leave San Jose, Costa Rica, for Poland 24 November to at-- |-
" tend the World Peace Conference in Warsaw, Poland.. SUNOL de“ayed h1s defﬁ

parture and now plans to leave San Jose 26 November.;dj:,

' "Representatlves of thlS Agency in Costa Rica suspect that SUNOL will try;, i
.. to gather data in Texas to use in pro- communlst/Castro propaganda 1n con-ft

':nectlon with the assa551nat10n of Pre51dent Kennedy

‘“26 November 1963 DIR 85176 ’ f'_ SubJect . Marina N1kolaeva OSWALD.

"The follow1ng information on Mar1na N1kolaeva OSWALD w1fe,of Lee Harvey{

" OSWALD, was volunteered by Moroccan. student Mohammed REGCAB‘ ‘born on 3’

jvJanuary 1938 in Safi, Morocco. REGGAB is now living at Nuernbergerstr.(ﬂf B

19, West Berlin. REGGAB was a student at the Moscow Institute of Cine-

. identified her on the basis of a- photo and the first name,:
, appeared in the 25 November 1963 issue. of Berllner Zeltung

"REGGAB makes a favorable 1mpre551on and 1s avallable for fu ther ques-:u

-t onlng

‘26»November'1§63 5‘DIR-85177.' . Subj ect: Telecon between Cuban Prh
o . : "“:n‘ﬂ ‘ EUR%ICGS and Joaqu1n HERNANDEZ Arm

to Mexico in Mexico City at 0940 hours Mex1co Clty f1me -on 26J

- Silvia Tlrado de’ DURAN )

ﬂd“df(g)dé

matonraphy from September 1960 to April 1962. He came to Berlin in April '
. 1963 as.a student and on 26 November colunteered the following informa- -
- tion on Mrs. OSWALD, who had been one of his- girl friends iff Mescow. He |
i rina, which |

: ovember-;j}
L 1963 as reported from sen51t1ve source.ﬂ' (See Chronologlcal Summary on

CFBI .

FBI, State, White -
-House;ASecret‘Servicei

' FBI, State, White

House, Secret Service
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- DESCRIPTION OF DOCUMENT - ..~

v m—

“f'z7tnbvémser}1§63 3 csc1 3/778 881 Subzect" Lee H. OSWALD/Soviet Act vities i

'"J‘”Z Forwarded as Attachment B is a resume of telephone call
~..*.and from’ the Soviet Embassy on the afternoon.of 22 November.
- calls made the morning of 22 November and the morning. and af

- puhllcat1on La Revolutlon Afrlcalne.ﬂ ’;ﬁﬁfz»

Mexico C1ty, 18»-~24 November 1963

L-;ﬂ;gﬁ"l Porwarded as Attachment A is a resume of the observed activit1es of
S Valerly ‘Vladimirovich KOSTIXOV and Lvan Gavrilovich ALFERIEV 'as reported
by 'a reliable source-in Mexico City. -Attention was given td 'KOSTIKOV. o
"~ because.  of the indication that he -is the consul who interviewed OSWALDgtf:‘“
. on.28 September 1963 . . . . “ALFERIEV travelled ‘with. KOSTIKOV. to nor-
,;f‘thern Mexico dyring the early part of September 1963.: Sourc
. that during thg
~ .. and ALFERIEV appeared to be: normal, as. d1d the act1v1t1es of
'“f.;ySov1et Embassy complement.-,f~u”' Gl L e _,,;

g”reported"hy
period under review the observed activities .0f

‘laeed'toi'r
Analysis of -

- :.df'November revealed no pertlnent 1nformat10n "ﬁjpnmw,‘ .
s 27 November 1963 f DIR 85182 | ubgect Lee H OSWALD.gaVT;éhU Lol
| »;“ | :f*"Z on 23 November 1963 Rlchard Thomas GIBSON who was acdh‘inted with ;
> . Lee’ Harvey OSWALD, made the follow1ng statements ‘to a close‘f iend in-
Co ,,Bern,‘Sw1tzerland ERU R - :,u_,..,,_r,,\..,_ L B f"'””
.,-;“OSWALD is 'one of us"' Two years ago OSWALD and GIBSON corresponded
. and OSWALD became a member of the Committee (presumably the ‘Fair R
- .'i~_pP1ay for Cuba Committee). .OSWALD is: crazy.: GIBSON burned all:of hlS DR
- correspondence with OSWALD. GIBSON is glad that he (GIBSON) is not
in New York now- and. he feels sorry for ‘Lee'" who 1s 1n= ew-York and
'T1b°rv--‘f‘ L ..r T".”:i.'. . t'“'f,_f f,‘ r > o =
h”li' Accordlng to other 1nformat10n ava11ab1e to our. represeﬁ
-~ Bern, Richard Thomas GIBSON, born 13 May 1931 in Los Angele
has re51ded in Lausanne, SW1tzerland, since April 1963. He
journalist and has been active in the Fair Play -for Cuba Comm

its organization in 1960. - 'In Switzerland he has been 1nvolv

FBL

KOSTIKOV- " |
he entire '

oon of 23 |

- RECIPIENT(S) -

'FBlM State; White .
House Secret Serv1ce__4~‘
[Warren Comm1551on]
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- DESCRIPTION OF DOCUMENT - & . =

"On 26 . November, Dr. Jose Gu111ermo ACUIRRE of Mexico told tAe,fOIIOW1ng
 information to Peter MORAGA Unlted States Information Servit
Mex1co Clty ' L R ST ARV TR EA R

"Marla Rodrlguez de LOPFZ, sa1d a son- 1n 1aw of hers,'Arnesto‘

. RODRIGUFZ who lives in New Orleans was well acquainted with.Lee OSWALD;f
_Son-in-law is a Cuban who-lives at 212 Jefferson Parrish, New' Orleans; o
tel: Vernon  5-9658. - Arnesto RODRIGUEZ runs a Spanish- language’school s
and. is anti- -Castro. Accordlng to Maria Rodr1qguez de LOPEZ“h “son in-"'
law has a taped conversatlon w1th OSWALD "o .

/57 November 1963 | Blind-Memorandum Subjeet' Yur1y Vlad1m1rov1ch KOSTIKOV’

Cr

28 November 1953 '.DIR 85657 ,: SUb1ect None glven.qﬁ“_ffffff

‘contact with TUMBLEWEED (as definitely confirmed by TUMBLEWEED!'s. photo.

"After examining ‘all our traces on KOSTIKOV ‘we are conv1nc ubeyond :
reasonable doubt that he is a .staff officer of the KGB. Contrlbutlng
to this conclusion are his associates,’ hls movements, his Méxican and

"~ other contacts and his cover p051t10n, as well as. hls 1nvolvément 1n

the TUMBLEWFFD operat1on.

. "KOSTIKOV's involvement .in TUMBLEWEED is. our only reason to Le11eve that

he is connected with the 13th Department. KOSTIKOV was in ¢landestine

identification) and arranged TUMBLEWEED's contact. in the U i wi
colleague of KOSTIMOV'S." L T e

"On 26 November 1963 a British Journallst ‘named John. WILSONJ ! %
known as John WILSON-HUDSON, gave information to the. Amerlcah»Embassy
in London which indicated that an 'American gangster- type: named’ RUGY"'-

visited Cuba around 1959.. WILSON himself was" working 1n Cuba at the ih

time and was jailed by Castro before he was . deported

"In prlson in Cuba, WILSON says he met an‘Amer1can gangster,gambler ;

named SANTOS who could not return to the: USA because there were several 3;

indictments outstanding against him. - Instead he preferred tj;llve 1n

e officer in | -

3«26 November 1963 . DIR 85246 - ubgect Lee H OSWALD Custs

 USEMB
London - |

- “~ RECIPIENT(S) -

" FBI, State, White =
 House, Secret Service

" FBI

':.FBI State,_Whlte

House
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- - DESCRIPTION OF.DOCUMBNT];~*:!s"~~»“--'

—

28 November 1063 DIR 85665 25f7ef4§221§$_,‘

28 November 1963 DIR 85676" : ubgect Travel of Sov1et Dlplom

. with. the Soviet Ambassador and the Cuban Embassy)

 May 1963.

| tb be more precise, SANTOS had replied 'just wait. just wai

‘relative luxury in a Cuban prison. " Wh11e SANTOS was in’ prxson, WILSON

says, SANTOS was visited frequently by an American. gangster-type named .

. RUBY. . His story is being followed up. “WILSON says. he had ofiee - testi-;“?f
~ fied about Castro activities before the Eastland Commlttee ¢
,Senate, sometlme 1n 1959 or 1960 M B

None g1ven. g ,U,.“Lf

"Our Statlon in The Hague has. reported that on 23 Novemberl 9 i
Castroite named Maria SNETHLAGE talked to Third Secretary Ricardo SANTOS:

. of the Cuban Embassy in The Hague and said that she knew the: *Mr. LEE' -
* [sic] who murdered President Kennedy. - She:characterized .'LEBR' as a man .| -
full of hate and violence, and speculated that he had been 'misused by a °
group' She said she had written to GIBSON (undoubtedly Richard. GIBSON, -
U.Ss. c1t12en of Lausanne, Switzerland, born 13 May 1935, a Cdstro sympa-.

thizer, who had visited the Netherlands recently and_was ini'co ntact both

"~ "Later on 23 November, Maria SNETHLAGE talked again to Th1r Secretary
"~ SANTOS and said that 'Mr. LEE of the Fair Play'for Cuba Comﬂittee' had

been slandered. It was another person,"named Lee OSWALD', .iwho had done -
it. SNETHLAGE is reported to have been 1n Cuba 1n January ahd aga1n in

~ "Dutch authorltles have informed us’ that on 7 November, in alhlng aboutf;

attacks by Cuban refugees against the Cuban mainland, SANTOS
'just wait and you will see what we can ‘do. - It -will happen*

reported to have a pro- Castro brother in the U S A.;«,

A"A very sen51t1ve source reports that after hls conversat1oﬁ' with SNETH~@

LAGE, SAN$0S was furious because she had not'contacted h1m.Q

"]. Reference is made to your teletype of 8 November 1963 concern1ng theﬂ

travel to Mexico of Soviet diplomatic couriers Valentln Germanov1ch
POVOMARFV and Aleksey N1kolayevich POPKOV.,1V SR L

3. a 1oca1ﬂ{

c;Courlers.;h S

goN

| - ‘FBI

FBI . *

- RECIPIENT(S) - . .-

‘FBI, State,; White .
“House, Secret Service.
- [Warren Commission]
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- DESCRIPTFQNZOF,ﬁQCﬁMENfQ:fJ;fj,IZ;F* B

"y, According to our representat1ve in Mexlco C1ty, PONOMAREV and POPKOV
.. left Mexico City for Cuba on 12 November via Cubana 465 andwreturned to.;
. Mex1co C1ty on 18 November v1a Cubana.eo ' : : - . '

"3 A usually rellable and sensitive source reported thatdthey probably
"+ left Mexico City for New York on- 23 November via Aeronaves Flt 451. The -
' same source reported that one 'ANANYEV'. (phonetlc) of the- Sov1et Consulate
~in New York contacted the Soviet Embassy in Mexico City oni23 November and
"* requested information on which flight .the couriers were taking A551stant

Consul Valeriy Vladimirovich KOSTIKOV provided the 1nformation oh behalf

- of the Soviet Embassy 1n Mex1co Clty.?;xgg,”_

: '29 November 1963 DIR 85691 :93 ’subiéct;' None glven.,-“"'

"1. Your attentlon is called to a series of anonymous telephone calls S
made to the Office of the U.S. Naval Attache in Canberra, Australia, by '.
a mang claiming to have had know&edge about. a Soviet plot: toﬁassassinate
the late President Kennedy. Our first record of this matteé '
Attache cable from Canberra sent on 24 November 1963

. g, Austral1an authorltles worklng on this case ‘consider. the called to be
' a crank., They state that Soviet offices :in Australia. do nét use anything
- but Soviet chauffeurs; they have no record of- their: us1ng a*Pol1sh chau--

: ffeur They are contlnulng thelr 1nvest1gat1on "AYF;_, IO

Y

29 November 1963 | DIR- 85715 o Sub1ect'f Travel of Lee Harveyios :LD
Informat1on gathered from varlous fore1gn sources regardln heltravel
1 29 November 1963 DIR 85770 ‘ ublect° None glven.'fﬁfffi”y

”2 On 4 November 1963, a. U S. Army Pfc Eugene B. DINKIN, ser1al number
. RA 76710292, about 24 years old, went absent without leave ‘from his. unit,
Headquarters Company, U.S. Army General Depot, Metz, France.f He was ,g
scheduled for a psych1atr1c examination that same day. - He%apparently
entered Switzerland u51ng a false Army . 1dent1f1cat1on card with forged

travel orders.

efNavvi

Armybjﬂ

- RECIPIENT(S)

'FBl State, Whlte -
House » Secret Serv1ce

FBI, State, White

- House, Secret Service -

“FBI, State, White -

House, Secret Service

[Warren!Commission]_

MW 65990 Docld:32396775 Page 7



b s 8 et % T D S TAAE T s oA o T A ST b g et ey s ety e T AT ey g e e L s s el Le v
y A T RO I R e e, T gt s ot e e L B 00 e e e G e e T A B L BT g e 1

- DESCRIPTION OF _‘DOC’UME'NT,'-'_-,", O . () -~ - RECIPIENT(S) -

w3 On 6 and 7 November 1963 he appeared in the Press Room f Unlted ,
‘Nations Office in Geneva and told. reporters. he was: be1ng persecuted. - He
© "also'wished to alert the world to the U. S. Government - propiganda cam-<J
' . paign'. Army reports show that he voluntarlly returned to his
lMetz on.or about 11 November 1963., : N

oM, Around 26 November 1963, after President Kennedy had bee assassina--
'fted, a Geneva journalist named Alex 'des FONTAINES, stringer for ‘Time- Llfe
~and correspondent for Radio.Canada, was reported to be f111ng ‘a'story to.
~ - the Paris Offlﬁe of Time-Life recounting Private DINKIN's" V1Sit to Ceneva B
" and ‘quoting -DINKIN. as having said .that ‘they' were. plott1ng Against- Presi-f“
. dent Kennedy and that: 'something' would happen in -Texas. - Des FONTAINES .
"~ had been prompted to do this by an unidentified female. reporter who had: g*;
- recalled such statements by DINKIN; des FONTAINES thought he:recalled he -
" had heard DINKIN say somethlng 11ke that also, and although he .did" nptvx~ s
"-. really believe that DINKIN had grounds for his statements wh ‘he made A AT
_them he flled the story just to be sure.vn*._ - "'.i,'““ C

s, A11 aspects of thlS story were known, as reported above 'by U. S.;~ab_
.military authorities and have been reported by m111tary attache cablejf*f
'throuqh m111tary channels " , R . ) i

FUT

30 Novemher 1963 CSCI 3/778 894 f §ghlgg£;x Lee H OSWALD i | vifl*fepdifl-"pi_b' ;4FBf_fd”.
L nl Attached is an art1c1e wh1ch appeared ‘on’ page 2 of the;;s November[h;‘:J;l.:r , R I
1963 issue of the Washington Daily News. -The article contalﬂ“jlnforma--Z; e
© -tion which implies that two persons. might have been 1nvolved in the as-;,;:._;j‘ o

5sb551nat10n of Pre51dent Kennedy ”,,”. afﬂv~;if , |
'."2. The Washlnpton Da11y News artlcle also states that the : 4page*ﬂ"" .
ad [placed in The Dallas Morning News-on 22 November] which- sumablyvnr

.-.cost $1250.00 was placed by [Bernard] WFISSMAN that he paid cash for
~ the ad, and that WEISSMAN resided in Dallas at- a small apartment house.
The article 1nd1cates ,fg . that he roomed w1th one. W1111am BURLEY {“,_;

"3, The records of thlS office contaln 1nformat10n about on.ﬂ 111 BURLEY

~a.U.S. Air Force Tech Sergeant,'statloned in Libia in 1958 who may have
: heen involved in nafarious activities. You.are referred to: the Office of
‘-.Spec1a1 Invest1gat10ns, USAF for p0551b1e additronal informatlon.;uax‘

NW 65990 Docld:32396775 Page 8 .




o -‘DESCRIPTioN,OF_D0cuMéNT;if};;};jg;;;fiff

- z Decembcr 1963 DIR 86496 ,;ﬁ‘ ub;ect‘

g-a.'u-‘ :

4 December 1963 DIR 86702 }‘;:”: Sub1ect Lee Harvey OSWALD

vy, Our. 1nformat10n 1nd1cates that BURLEY had contact w1thf[ oreignlﬁfﬂ
{,persons whose act1v1t1es seem to have been questlonable.ﬁ5 e *

" "6,  The. above 1nformat10n is provided as'a result of’i‘ﬁ?é] =

. ofour. records. -The records of this office contain no- additional informa-| -

: ';persons ‘whol -
- might be identical with the men who placed to persons|

- who m;qht haveﬂbeen in contact W1thvthem. BRI I

_'Q“On the questlon of why Lee OSWALD felt ‘that” he could not get*hls Mexican
" visa extended without using his real name, ‘the following ‘may. be germane:
Mexican immigration records checked by the U.S. Consulate in:Nuevo Laredo | . - -
~ and reported through the U.S. Embassy to both. out office and’ ‘yours, showedf ..
" that Lee OSWALD entered Mexico on 26 September 1963 using the name HARVEY
- OSWALD LEE. It may. be that OSWALD feared that any.attempt to extend his.

. visa would result in discovery that he was in the country under. a false .
name; he might have had to show some ident1f1cat10n to get the visa exten-|

'r'LEF ne

rminary check

tion which at this time can-be identified as: perta1n1nq to "th

Lee Harvey OSWALD

ded, .and he prohably had no documentatlon 1n the name of HARVEY OSWALD jvf

‘< 3
L

”Records of the Fore1gners Records Office of the German Federal Republic

O in Cologne, Germany, show that Marina" leolayevna PUSAKOVA OSWALD.. crossed,
7 West Germany from East Germany to Holland on -3 June '1962.- She-traveled
by rail, cr0551ng ‘into West Cermany at Helmstedt on 3 June ‘alid“entering
‘'Holland by rail ‘at the Bentheim crossing point. ‘She ‘had West''German visa; : AR
'694/62 issued at the. West German- Embassy: in: Moscow. - She listed. her final | =o'
destination as U.S.A.~ Comment:. This ‘confirms. information from the U.S. |

‘Embassy in Moscow to the ‘effect that the" OSWALD family traveled from Mes-

- cow to Rotterdam by rail- around 3. June 1962, ' Helmstedt and. Benthelm are f%ffﬁ:lu
“on the main rail route from Russ1a to Rotterdam. While Lee: OSWALD himself o
~ - and their infant daughter are not recorded in German records 'this’ probably S

because little attention. 1s paid to u. S. c1tizens and to 1nfants 1n keep-
ing travel records.‘., S SR PRI : .

' FBI, State, White = .~
" House, Secret. Service
- [Warren Commission]

" = RECIPIENT(S) - -
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. '.OFDESCRIPTIoNfoF_ﬁoéUMENT.irfj:;{:Jiugﬁe,

—

ubject' None glven.b,fbf" s

‘v'j"l We have learned that on 3 December 1963, a known Sov1et 1ntelligence
'4;off1cer in New Delhi, India, working through Indian. communists, attempted

-~ to have a number of telegrams sent to President JOHNSON, Chief. Justice:

" WARREN, and Attorney General KENNEDY :.from: ‘Indian youth, legai -and . other
- groups, demanding a full probe into the assassination of . President ‘John F

s December 1963 f DIR 87189

‘Kennedy.  Apparently the Soviet officer undertook to. pay for: all the tele-‘fiq _Sggx

'grams,‘he sa1d the whole scheme was’ based on . 'orders from Mo cow'

"2 Vote To‘check on th1s story and to detect 51m11ar act vity from o
other areas, this Agency would appreciate rece1v1ng data ‘0
' grams wh1ch have been recelved "‘ﬁp*;:;a v L Sy

§ December 1963 - DIR‘87520"] ; ‘Subject Lee Harvey OSWALD

”Reference is made to our ouT Telegram no. 86702 of 4 December 1963 wh1ch
gave information on the travel of Marina OSWALD (and presumably also Lee.
Harvey OSWALD and their daughter) across West Germany -on their return -
from the Soviet Union. Information now available from Dutch'authorit1es
seems to confirm this. On 3 'June 1962 one M. OSVALD, listediis a male"
Ru551an citizen entered the Netherlands by train at the Oldenzaal border
point. “Tomment: It is believed that the 1lksting of this pérson-as a male
instead of female was just an .error of the border. officialsj Note that:
Oldenzaal is opposite Benthelm the German border point whe, Marina ' =
OSWALD teft Cermany "o . “ TR, L DA

: ] _ L : f e L
9 December 1963 - DIR 87731_ , SubJect Rlchard BEYMER Amerlcan Mov1e Actor,
. S o S Touch Wlth Cuban Embassy, Mex1'-»City.,_>f

_ "1, The Mexico C1ty News of S December 1963 carried a p1ct efof Richard
- BEYMER, - American movie actor, who was a delegate to the F11;

'1ng held 1n Acapulco.

o "2, BFYMFR was in touch with the Cuban Embassy in Mexlco City. ,
ber, and a person believed to be BEYMER was in touch with the_Embassy on-
30 November. He wanted to speak to Silvia DURAN,. who was not:at the Em-
- . hassy. Another employee told h1m that no reply had been re‘”‘ved from 5

‘ Cuba..

ny . such tele-ff{a

Festival besd:

Cw

" FBI, State, Whlte -
"cHouse.-' . i

: FBI State Whlte

House, ‘Secret Serv1ce‘_;

“ (Warren Commission]

o FBI .

MW 65990 Docld:32396775 Page 100 - - =



- DESCRIPTION OF DOCUMENT "

1

9 December 1963 DIR 87796 Sub1ect°f

e Co«"-l -

'h‘lliDeeember 1963' TDCSDB 3/658 408 SubJect Cbmments of Soviet'Official regardlng

:’,afﬁSQt ThlS offlce has no 1nformat1on on BEYMER

'»';“5 ThlS 1nformat10n is. for your use only an
"ffvw1thout perm1551on from thls Agenc’ "

- communists got in contact with OSWALD when. he was. in- ‘the . SoViet Union.
© When OSWALD returned to the U.S.A., the Red Chinese re-contacted hinm,

" ‘pected that the U.S. would attack Cuba when it learned that the assassin
. was a Cuban sympathizer.  The Soviets. would then: attack the U.S.A., the. ?;
. Red Chinese would ask the Soviets. for atomi¢’ weapons, the Communist Bloc
would win the war, the Chlnese Reds would then
take" over control . Tl

- no department by this name is known in the;Chinese ‘Communist; Government.:.
.Our Station in Stockholm Judges this to be’a igi

coN4l DURAN 1s “the . Mex1can employee of the Cuban Embassy w1th whom Lee H ‘*.»Vf\ﬂfﬁ
~OSWALD was 1n touch regardlng a v1sa for Cuba; Sy ; -

None g1ven

"l The Amerlcan Embassy in. Stockholm Swedenv has recelvd

- d-fma11ed 25 November 1963 in .Stockholm alleg1ng that the asséss1nat10n of‘\-»f;
-~ President Kennedy was arranged by the Red Chinese. ' The let ter purports
~to he from one Ryo- L1ang Yuan of the Red Chinese Embassy i

"~ but no such official is assigned there and there i‘“no Tec

'x-off1c1a1 by th1s name anywhere abroad L R

"2 " The 1etter is wr1tten in broken Engllsh and stated thatﬂthe Chinese;

threatened to expose him if he did not cooperate., ‘The -Red :Chinese ex-"”7:

ssa551nate'KHRUSHCHEV and

wk.  The writer: said he worked for the:'Department of- Stat fSecret?;vbutf

' k'”"letter .

1etter is: be1ng sent here for analys1s s

-,
s

, foscow Views on.International
low1ng Death of " President Kenned
t1on of Dlsarmament Talks R

"The Sov1et off1c1a1 was recently on a tr1p home and returned‘from Moscow | B

Stockholm,~fvf”7fw
ed of Chinesed,

f'FBI;"State; Whlte,
"House, Secret Service -
tWarren Commlss1on]

- ;;Fnll,diSsemination'..r
o B

- RECIPIENT(S) -
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- oEScRIPTION OF DocUMENT

12 December 1963 CSCI 3/779 048 Sub]ect

ﬁf'lznbecembef 1963"'DIR 88643£450” "Sub1eCE. Assa551nation of Pre51dent.Kennedy | |

16 December‘lgﬁs

4,.;2to Geneva about the end of November.

“cussed political topics with him, askéd about . the; reaction in Moscow to'|

- " the death of President Kennedy the Soviet official immediately launched *
. into lengthy commentary. It may be that subsource's ready . §6sponses and

"wlntended for western consumptlo N

AR IS Attached for your'p%fﬁ?”I are the writte
Peter DFRYABIN on some aspects of the assassination:of: President John. F.
" Kennedy. - As you know, DERYABIN defected from :the'KGB about: ten years ago,
~and his personal knowledge is not up .to date, but he has stayed in: touch

rev1ously dis-

When source,*who has,

riews. How-f

apparent spontaneity resultéd from a repition of. w1de1y he1<
" ' omments were

ever, considering his posit1on it seems more likel

Compllatlon of 1nformat1on from Agency f11es regard1ng Cario
also known as. John WILSON HUDSON and John Hudson WILSON. "

AlIegedly Part of Plot galnst al ”Democratlc
Pres1dents..; ' u.fvﬂ j o 7 LA

RS W An undated letter, sent to U S. Ambassador Raymon TELLBS U S Em- i
~ * bassy, San Jose, Costa Rica, refers.to ‘the assassination ofmpre51dent ,f‘m
- Kennedy as part-of a general plan to exterminate all the presidents of .

. the democratic world. ~The writer of the letter; 'Rodrigo Ci*

gjldentlfles
himself as a Costa Rican of Marxist-Leninist- 1deals, ‘whose 3551gnment is

. - the assassination of Pre51dent ORLICH of ‘Costa ‘Rica and: Foreign: Minister | -

. ODUBER of Costa Rica. - The envelope -in:which :the letter arrived is ‘post- =
. marked 28. November 1963 from Hered1a, Costa Rica. hejlet 1s be11eved
to be the work of a crank " fﬁ,;,a. R O s L

cscr 3/779 135 ;»Sabueet ‘Peter  DERYABIN'S .Comn
! S Kenneay Assa551nat

icomments of KGB :defector

with Soviet intelligence developments to:the best of his ability - ‘His.-
comments on how Lee OSWALD: and his w1fe must have been handled by Sov1et»

fiion arevpar-' o

Cpaewe

" FBI, State, White =
;j-House [Warren Com-,: L
';mISSIOn] A S

NW'85990 Docld:32396775 Page 12
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1q Decemher 19(3 DIR 89970 '--'j' Sub1ect.».,

“d M2, e have deg;dgd to pass on hls v1ews'w1t
Z,docs not spec1f1ca1]y endorse hls conc1u51ons

, _”Reference is made- to our’ OUT Telegram no. 85182 of 27 Novem e P
 ‘Richard ThomaleIBSON U.S.  citizen who was once associated with ‘the Fair |
. . Play- for Cuba Commlttee in New York was.interviewed in early Necember. 1963 |
by a U.S. Consular officer in Paris, France," to- see. if he. had information
on Lee OSWALD. GIBSON said. he had never knowr ' :

_'t1°U1ar1V 1nterest1ng and his suggestlons for”""vw""" ni
v%Wdrlnd OSWALD are. equally provocative.

Lee OSWAL

ment1oned the follow1na two p0551b111t1es

"GIBSON was very cooperat1ve and said ‘his assoc1at10n w1th the publlcation EEE
"Revolutlon was for purely economlc reasons "W ey ’ e

E 27 December 1063 FSCI 3/779 297 Subiect' Assa551nation of Pres1dent Kennedy

».”1 ' Reference is made to a report passed b f
- to-your office in Miami on’7 December 1963,‘stat1ng ‘that the.

. dﬁssem1nated by. our Headquarters because we, wlshe

ALY the report is st111 serlously in doubtv- B
. [source], the statements’ about the assassination being -a Cuban and Chlnese

~ communist plot were made: ‘by-one.Raul SAAVEDRA," who he says -isia: h1gh

‘ povernment off1c1al We have not yet been. h% o

ssassination

. of President. Kennedy had. been arranged.in’Cuba: by. the Cuban'gOVernment and
~the Chinese communists. _.The report ‘mentioned the names of’ fnu"SAAVEDRA

Ramon B. CORTES, Fernandez. FETTO and Robert: NIETO. : The report was- not
o ‘check 1t U

According to’h1m

,able toyldentlfy

e o,v e

viPS._ We have not been in d1rect physical contact with our: sou,ce’51nce hlsf

initial report on this topic. -As.soon as we can talk to him. personally,w.
‘we will try to get more information, but we doubt whether th1s can-be. ar-.

~ranged in the near future., We wish to point out.that this source has in"

~ the past produced several reports of a sensational’nature which turned out

to be untrue We do not belleve he de11berate1y‘subm1tted fal”'klnforma~

fleid.offlce>0£%thls Agency :ﬂf%,iT'”

Cuban:lri.ﬁf

adPBI State, Whlte‘hf R
- f.House. Secret Serv1ce It
_yJIWarren‘Comm}ss;on]

| S

£ d—— e g

agfe.ﬁl_.?r [P N S ST

_ NW 65990 _Docld:32396775 P:
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.f_Q pﬁgcnipr;on‘oBfDOCUMENr_LY

’ 27 January 1964 cscx 3/779 729 Subxect-‘

',30-January 1964, | cscx 3/779 814 'ub1eét-' Jack L. RUBY,

©Ee

r; properlv "a-x;;_

';fjx"l In connectlon W1th our efforts 'to check possible. relatlv
B leolayevna OSWALD, nee PRUSAKOVA, W1dow ‘of the suspected assassin of
-ﬂ;Pres1dent KENNEDY, Lee Harvey. OSWALD, our ‘attention:was’ drawn: to.one-

.- .’by the Scotish Union of Students to visit England as tourists. in May 1960.
. A visa application compieted by PRUSAKOVA on 17 March.1960, copy of which

. ~has been .acquired from the British 1nterna1 services, d1sclosed'th ;fol~nw
:low1ng background 1nformat10n' ;QVr .__nzgnp ol e

A""l Reference is made to. your memorandum of:‘m
o v1dua1 could verlfy the above 1nformation.

o 2. We suggest that your Bureau may pnefer to%interv1ew PEREIRA'Acosta

./ - RECIPIENT(S) - =

Tne*A”sag

" Lyudmila N1kolayevna PRUSAKOVA, who . was: one of:28 Soviet’ ‘students’ inv1ted

4]"2 - Whlle ‘there . 1s no - ind1cation that PRUSAKOVA is related to Mar1na.\

‘_Vlkolayevna OSWALD, your Bureau may wish to discuss this information with

’;QMarlna OSWALD because of such possibility.. - In‘the- ‘event’ thathRUSAKOVA is
. related. to (or known to) Mar1na OSWALD, we would apprec1ate B ing sd ad-*
vised." .- - , , R Lo JEERTEES TR

Vlctlm C1v11 nghts

anuary 1964,+sub ect aszfr
above, concernlng a report of .a visit to- ‘Cuba’in’: ‘early 1963 made by.Jack"'

- . L. RUBY, -assassin of Lee Harvey OSWALD: :'This: Agency has recéived a- siml-» o

~lar report from a sounce ‘to. the effect that- RUBY was in Havana:in late
1962 or in early 1963, o0 ‘Our source stated that follow1ng indi

1
"Ev1dlo Bernardo PERFIRA Acosta e
September 1963 was: 821 SW an Stree

“We would appreciate receiving the results of your Iinterview of .

PFRFIRA Acosta. Your Bureau will-be adv1sed'inﬁthe?event we?recelvelfur-”

ther 1nformat10n relat1ng to thlS matter !

ofsMarinai J

LeeVHarvey OSWALD -?hj:ﬁ' ' . FBI -

NVV 65990 Docld:32396775 Page 14 : =~



(B) -~ . - = RECIPIENT(S)

4 February 1964
o :."1 ‘In response to your communication, DL 100u10461 datedf
1963 your file.(S) 105-82555, subject as: above,-enclosed 1s;the requested

',1nFormat1on from the files of this agency. . This 1nformat1onfcovers names, L e e
addresses, and telephone numbers elating?topthe“s viet Unioh, SRR N FERTRRTEIEE U I PP S

OSWALD

14 February 1964 CSCI- 3/7‘79 088 ub;ect' Lee Harve FBI | FBI

r1, Subsequent to the preparation of our- CSCI 3/779 817 ‘ddted 4 February o
' ~31064 -subject as- ahove, in response to.your: communicatlon DL '100-10461,
_dated 31 December 1963, file number (S).105-82555;" add1t10na1 1nformat10n R e - S
on the subject has come to our attention. . This’ information:was received - | ..ol b
from your office in your communication DBA 59901, dated 20 December :1963. | - .- - PR T
"It is repeated bhelow for the convenlence of yournpersonnel involved 1n the
.OSWALD CASE. v 4 e : ST L TR

‘18 February 1064  Memorandum for D1rector, Federal Bureau oflInvestlgation, 3k S N P . FBI;iWarren Com-
- - Subject Assa551nat1on of President John F. Kennedy.' [DDP”4'086115 oo e o7 mission ot

-7 "1, Your memorandum dated 6 December 1963 f11e DL 100 10461;5;*”

BREE ‘1ists 47 photographs which were-among' the- effects of Lee Harvey OSWALD
“and made available to your Bureau- by . . of.the: Dallas Police- Depart--h*
ment. . . . It appears that most of: the. photographs were taken-in:the
UFSR and deplct Soviet contacts of OSWALD or.; scenes dn the SOV1et Union.;

"2, In connectxon w1th our efforts to ass1st the Pre51dent”s Comm1951on.-
- on the - Assassination of President Kennedy by providing info¥mation which..
. might be helpful in interpreting available: materials: relatlﬂ%lto OSWALD's -
~.activities abroad, we would appreciate recerving at ‘your .earliest conven-
‘ience onecopy of each” of these photographs, or exemplars, from-which we .
can make . coples.. S " RS R R A

18 February 1964 'Memorandum forer Thomas L HUCHFS,.The Director of Intelllgence. 751f o i 7x;; ~ FBI, State,{Warren
~and Research, Department of State. . R R : Comm1551on R
.ub]ect Assass1nat10n of Pres1dent John F Ke ned'

?-wVerxficatlon of *f;;le' 4«?
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"’ff_iFntry in- "HlStOTlC D1arY"i:Vf"ﬂ [DDP 4 0864]

~':“1,.‘;* In a document ent1t1ed 'H1stor1c D ary.mthere apﬁ ars an entry
. which refers to 'an elderly :American’'.:-The entry is under ‘the date 26
.- October 1959 when 'OSWALD was allegedly ‘confined in an unidentified. Moscow
~.hospital. . ‘It is apparent. that- every,effort should" bé tfhade to- iden-'
. tify the’ elderly Amerlcan,-lf he existed. ™ o We ‘assume:; ‘the 'lead is |
. still outstanding.’- It is our recommendation ‘that’ ‘the Department of Statev .
...urgently request ‘through its channels a. careful ‘search .of Embassy and Con- S
~sular records jin Moscow which ' might reveal the identity of dh- elderly -
“American -hospitalized at the end of October 1959 and p0551b1y reglstered
~with the Embassy as a tourist. ".An. 1ndependent conflrmatlon‘of this:de- "
. tail could be of freat significance -in validating ‘the entries-of OSWALD's
“'Historic Diary' and would p0551b1y lead to the development of add1t10na1

"iviilnformatlon on OSWALD's stay in the USSR oL

5 19 February 1064 ' Memorandnm forer. J Lee . RANKIN General Counsel PR B B T _vP;C.f%! a Werrenbcommission -
. ‘Sub1ect Cuban Consulate and Embassy 1n Mex1co Clty.,. ' [DDP 4 4581] e R I AR

b

o »"1 'Reference is mdde to your letter of 10 Februery 1964, relat1ve to 1n- SRR
~+ formation supplled by th1s Agency on the activ1t1es of Lee[Harvey OSWALD
“in Mex1co Clty o e o G Do . AR

J’"S We surmlse that the reference in- OSWALD cleeter of 9 November to a-

11mdn who had since been replaced must refer to’/Cuban. Consul Busebio AZCUE,
‘who left 'Mexico for Cuba on permanent ‘transfer:on 18 Novembér 1963, four | - o 0 i S de T
“days.- before the ‘assassination.. AZCUE had been’ 4n’ Mexico for: elghteen “&u R S TN T O
years and it was known (to us) as early as September 1963 that he was-to | - . | o I : :

" be replaced. His replacement. did arrive in: Septembér. AZCUE- was: schedu-
fled to 1eave 1n October but d1d not leave untilVIB’November e T

':"4 We do not know who mlght have toldsOSWAL thatgAZCUF o ny other
'Cuban had been or was to be replaced, but we! speculate that,Silvia DURAN .

" or some Soviet official might have mentloned it 1f’OSWALD cdmp1a1ned‘about

’,JAZCUF's altercat1on w1th h1m.ﬂfwnm,w. , . Lo

NW 65990 Docld:32396775 Page 16 °
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5 Varch 1064 Memorardum for Mr . J Lee RANKIN Ceneral Counsel etc LT
,Subyect ' Summary of. Flndlngs 1n Regard to Aliegatlons by Mohammed RPCCAB

i .

LI

:j,"2 Concernlng ‘the entry on page 63 of OSWALD' ‘

" SETYAEV' - Radio Moscow' . et a report from your office .dated 20 December

1963, subject: Lillie May RAHM, contains theffollowing information
.+ " Annette (nee ZUGOFF) SETYAEVA, e ie ra-

mhjworked for Radlo Moscow ‘.;.frq,.ﬂny

. ﬁ“l 5 On 26 November 1963 Mohammed RFCCAB,‘a Moroccan studen

_,mvlovna who ‘he .asserted was ‘identical .with Mrs. Marina. OSWALD
~*ment is a summary of our findings in regard to- RFCCAB's allegatlon. The_
~report covers investigation ‘including polvgraphlng in Berlinvand inquiries
'conducted in Vorocco durlng the perlod 26 November 1964 to 1 '

zn Vdrch 1064 CSCI- 3/780 612 *f}k‘subjeété‘iAséassih
»lKennedv 5 ?NL' o fi’~3n ?' -

o2, Our flles 1nd1Cate that thlS photopraph
" ¢olor transparency taken in Minsk’, USSR, . on:

e an Amerlcan tourlst “Mrs: Monica. F KRAMER ‘whos
o _P 0 Box 0%5 Solvanp, Callfornla.

- f"S Wrs KRAMFR and MlSS NAMAN both of who
vg:f/werc contacted by this Avency on ‘a one- t1me
T from thelr tour of the USSR L

, ‘”6 Vrs KRAMFR o furn1shed thls Agenc
f)Cles taken durlnq the tr1p RIS

address book “3Lev

o

Relatlve to May 1na OSWALD ~{DDP 4- 1171]

1lin, made a statement that he could supply: 1nﬁormat1on on a- Marlna Niko--

1 rch 1964

‘"Z.V It is our conclus1on that RFGCAB's story of his acqua1ntance w1th
'.Wrs Marlna OSWALD is a fabr1cat10n." J O e S

qhﬁgf;pfegiaé

™, In the ‘course of our research of flles pertalnlng:to areas:of the
USSR “in which Lee Harvey OSWALD allepedly resided ; ,f
d1v1dual closely resembllng OSWALD was uncovered
i

about 11" Augd 061 by

in West Ber- L

‘The attach-

:Jé.hn .‘F}'i.

address at thewtlme was;,{_

with'160 coloritransparens. '

- RECIPIENT(S) - .

v s —

N

4ﬁiWarren Comm1551on fd‘h_-‘
. Secret. Serv1ce FR
O FBI R

Sl omroo
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- '~ DESCRIPTION OF DOCUMENT -

H-

5]27;Mat¢ﬁfi

- e

31 'March 1

7o o Service. -

"3, Attached to this memorandum are exact copies of two telety messa- |
to the travels and activities of: the OSWALDs (Attachments A .

- and B).. .. . In Attachment C, OUT Teletype n
. . ences to two other teletyped messages (OUT n
" which describe one: Richard Thomas GIBSON, ..

85162 and no. 85665 are included as Attachments

.- ges relative

 3\?9:53Thi§:dfficéfﬁbﬁld béﬂintéreste&fiﬁfahyibéffiﬁéﬁtﬁihfsfﬁaiibnfthéﬁf}f
* interviews of Mrs.. KRAMER and Miss NAMAN by your office might possibly. ..
Cprovide . o.M o g0 Mgl

f ;f Subj¢ctTA4Assassination30ngr¢31

;;j"92.~TWe“have“réceivedTa,repdrtﬁthatithe‘hospitaljtp;ﬁhichfosw_” ‘
s by Soviet authorities after the:suicide dttempt mentioned in-his 'Historic]|
H:Diary"may,have“beenfthe_Botkinskaya;HospitalﬂinfMoscbw;uUThe%lQSS%andfﬁﬁa'f
" 71962 Moscow telephone directories for Organizations and ‘Institutions, list
©."a hospital named: S. P..Botkina. ‘Our specialists-advise that:.a native of ..
« Moscow wouldinormally{rgfer~to.this*hospital*asTthe*?Botkinskaygl,ijt;isﬁ\
.. - said to be the hospital to which foreigners and diplomatic-pefrsonnel are
" generally.taken in the event of an emergency:or serious illneéss; and the "
' building or wing of the hospital’is reported to be especially d
- for this purpose. =~ . . R TR RN P M RPN .

. Subject:: Reports:on Activities .and.Travel of:Lee Harvey:
©iNMikolevna OSWALD. « i ool lf e o ST s

964" . Memorandum for Mr. Thomas L.:HUGHES _
and Research, Department of State.. .. 0 R
ident: John:F. Kennedy. - Veri

;Lbfwéé7i£ké£ 

designated -

‘z‘;5?93}f'Weﬂwould'ﬁbﬁfeciaté'fécei#iﬁgfihfdfmétibqhdﬂganyﬁAmeficgns1wﬁ§.ﬁightf, |
.. have been patients atrthe fBotkinskaya?~ithheﬁfa11f0f31959:thg;fmay»beﬁjf 
'_;contgingqyin-your;files-ordthgseiqf xoqr@Embass i o

Moscow.

964'“ 'F:Mémdfandﬁm7f6r Mf:}3;>ﬁééfRANKiNQ,Gépéfﬁ ,Cbﬁhéélfé%;,,
) OSWA D

n1. Reference is made to.the éedbhaipafagrap

" 'February 1964, and the second pa | ‘ :
1964, relativé to disseminations of informstion made by CIA to the Secret |

0.:85715, are found refer--
85182 and OUT.no. 85665)

and E.".

[DDP 4-1655] | -
Ngffygur;mémdranguﬁ?détédfi?f_i
;agraph?qf;yofrjmemqpandum4ofmlﬁvMarch;ﬁLf’

ped messa- | -

Paraphrasesiof no. .|

g State, Warren Com-  ~
| mission, FBI™ = . -

.* Warren Commission - .

NW 65990 Docld: 32396775 Pa
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3 Apr11 1964 Memorandum'for Mr. J ‘Lee RANKINK General Counsel F

9?,*ﬁ51f ~‘State5? .‘fwgrren Commission'af;;
Sub1ect R1chard Thomas GIBSON._v- Tl e R T e T

[nnp 4 1699]

r "2, Attached to this memorandum is the exact:text;of OUT Teletype no.ugtf
- 89970, dated 18 December 1963, which. contains: the: report ‘of -an; interview .
‘4 with GIBSON held by a U.S. consular officer in Paris.  This message was’
dlssemlnated to the White House, Department of State, Federai, ureau of
e 'Se S ' : . X

7 Apr11 1964 Memorandum for Mr. J.,

1 WarrenLCommiSSion -
,SubJect" Mohammed REGGAB vend o RRLTA

"2, The CIA Statlon in Ber11n has reported that, contrary to, hls prom1se,
REGGAB has not written since his return to Morocco, and apparently has not
come back to Berlin. "‘Knowledgeable sources which are usually'reliable -~ . | =~
" state that, as of 10 March, REGGAB has not fulfilled the legalt formalities
- required of foreigners arriving in'that: c1ty;” It 1s apparent 9therefore,
~that he has not returned to Ber11n ARR TN ’ e _ ST .

T 20 Apr11 1964 ."Memorandum for Mr. J Lee RANKIN GeneraluCounsel et R P e P. C,'"‘;xWarren CommisSion“f
: _ ‘Subject: .BND Report Perta1n1ng to Allegations-Concernlng Anton o : BRI "'; FBI. R

ERDINGER. [DDPY 4-»1»997_]

"1, We have studled the BND report forwarded,by your letteitof426 March | = =
1964, A review of CIA- files reflects no- pertlnent data on th ﬂprincipals S

“1nvolved

"2, There is one report to the effect that Guenther GRONA'( entloned on

. -page 4 of the BND report) ‘was ‘under investigatlon in 1963 by{West German
“authoritiles. ‘He was a Journa11st and correspondent for an Eldst:Berlin
radio station. The'basis for," and the outcome of,“the "inves; igation is- TR R IR -
not reflected in CIA files. :However, in view: of the periphegalfnature of | .o R
his involvement in the matter being considered, his activiti®s .are be- " | =~ |- " . ' o
11eved ‘to have 11tt1e or no bearing on the investigat1on." R

24 Apr11 1964 -, Memorandum for Mr. J Lee RANKIN Generalxﬁounsel,: FBI;M_ fWarren~gommiSsion~

Sub]ect Lyd1a DIMYTRUK Acquaintance of Marina. OSWALD :
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28 Apr11 1964 L CSCI-3/780,996V‘hSubject;g_XurifIvanovichaNQSENKO_fEepionageajivg

-

29 Apr11 1964 Memorandum for Mr. J Lee RANKIN GeneraG?Counsel tc. T '
- SubJect Photograph of Lee Harvey OSWALD o o [DDP 4- 2160]

_f,"lﬁ' Reference is made to the report of Special Agent Robert,Pr GEMBERLING o
-~ dated. 30 November 1963, . . -This communciation reported an 1nterview -

»fh“z The f11es of th1s Agency conta1n the follow1ng pertinentﬁinformation .
_on one Lydia DYMITRUK who may be 1dent1ca1 with the Lydia DIMYTRUK referrecfQ
,' tO above o e e .« . ; A : g o o h P . o

""1 | Reference is made to your memorandum dated 6 March" 1964

~ Harvey OSWALD. Our files contain the following- information:from NOSENKO .
on OSWALD which may amplify or contradict theﬁinformation fo Warded 1n §

- of comparison with other pictures that the -secon
. Lee Harvey OSWALD.»_v: B . L N

. OSWALD in pictures taken of him in his apartment in Minsk in'1962. ' Copies
~ of two such photographs, which were found among OSWALD's effects. after his

- attached for comparison purposes.~

by. the FBI of Mr. George A. BOUHE on 23. November 1963 .in. which Mr. BOUHE -

,;L_referred to a Lydia DIMYTRUK of Fort. Worth Texa *wwho alleg dly had asso- |
:& c1ated w1th Marina N OSWALD.iiu,,W%_U i : o F I

Russ1a o ’ ; N '. __.“'__ x;”ﬂ ypjinggq.;tygh,p.j
, "subject as
above, file (S) 65-68530, in which you requested information: which would’
tend to corroborate or disprove NOSENKO's information concerning Lee:

reference

"1, As the result of a search of our graphics files for pfctures perti-rv,x

nent to the story of Lee Harvey OSWALD's 'sojourn in: the_ USSR, .we have

. found the attached photograph (Attachment 'A').-of 'a group ofl:ipersons. stan--f?:f?fif”
~dling near the Palace of Culture in Minsk.’ This: photograph. Wis taken by an| -
"American tourist in Minsk on or .about 11 ‘August-1961." AlthOUgh the pers°n§f*f7j;f'

in.the photograph are not’ identified in our f11e5"rwe beiiey Lon. the basis

"I, It is worth nOting that the person believed to be OSWALD is. uearing
a short-sleeved sport shirt of the same design:or:pattern as one worn by -

arrest and -forwarded to us by the Federal Bureau of Investigation, are

:1Warren Comm1551on vf-
;,FBI o :

'MW 65990 Docld:32396775 Page 20
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_ ”4 Attachment 'A' appears to substant1tate OSWALD's presence in’ M1nsk at
. least during the summer of 1961 and to 1nd1cate that he had ‘contact at L
. - least on one occasion with American tourists v151ting that city, as he
- fonce clalmed 1n a 1etter to hls brother, Robert -OSWALD. ";' ' L

8 Way 1964 o -
. » SubJect Marlna OSWALD 's Votebook

-yf"Attached herewlth is. 1nformat10n from thlS Agency s flles o
. in Marina OSWALD's. notebook, a copy of which was" received- from-the Federall‘f

| ﬁ?_COpleS of this attachment have been forwarded«to the Federal Bureau of In-
“11 Way 1964 CSCI-3/781,172 Subject} ‘Lee Harvey;ogwgrn'>*1ptg*ggi,5ecufity |

‘ ”h”l In response to your communlcatlon dated 13 April 1964 f11e number
(S) 105-8255, subject as above, attached herew1th is a compilatlon of in-

‘-

15 “dY 1964 o Memorandum for Mr. J Lee RANKIN GeneralJCounsel etcy ..
' Subject: Role of the Cuban Intelligence. Service in. Processing ‘Visa App11- N

A
_,""1 h1th1n the very recent perlod this Agency hasfestabllshed‘contact B
" with a well-placed individual who has been in. ‘close and proldnged contact
"~ with ranking officers of the Cuban Direccion General de Intelligencia

. has queried him in detail on possible contacts between Lee Harvey OSWALD .

the anformation thus obta1ned_rs}attached‘touth;s“memorandum

'{pbook ‘identified as belonglng to Marina OSWALD‘"‘“

Memorandum for Mr. J Lee RANKIN General Counsel.et'.'.-. I
L | DDP 4- 2351]

Bureau of Investigation under their communication-dated 13 April 1964.

vesthatlon "

‘Russia - -Cuba.

formation from the files of this Akency on names, addresses,ﬁand telephone
numbers relating to the Soviet Union, which were. extracted from an address

‘cants; Reactlon of that Serv1ce to the Assassznation of Presi ent Kennedy

‘(Directorate General for Intelllgence - DGI). . His~ knowledge of  DGI activi-
ties, techniques, and personalities is direct and profound. :This Agency

and the DGI prior to the assassination of President Kennedy.thtreport on

ff S

gthe entr1es“'*

oFBI

'ELFBI

5}Warren Comm1551onf*

ingBI Warren Com- '
{m1551on

-.iAWarren Commiseion

| T Re————
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ideafreﬁ*cqmmission;*;}bnf;M{~

19 May 1964 3;5 Memorandum for Mr. J. LeéfRANKrN*“ceﬁéfai%bbﬁhééif&f&
: S .SubJect Allegatlons of Pfc Eugene B. DINKIN,; U.S Army,wRelative, oAs- ;|
':Ipsass1nat10n Plot agalnst President Kennedy. 5IDDP 4 2534]f»,

R B Reference is made to paragraph 2 of your,memorandum “da d«February
'12,° 1964, requesting that -the. Commlssion beifurnished .copies/of dissemina-
- tions relative to the. assa551nat1o of" Pre51dent Kennedy tha ere ‘sent to
,.the Secret Serv1ce.<¢u;“;,__x,; ; S |

b
i
i
4
S
.
'

I :“2 Immedlatety after ‘the assassination ‘the’ CIA Statlon in Geneva, Swit-?
" . zerland, reported allegations- concerning a plot to assassinate- ‘President -
. Kennedy that were made by Pfc Eugene.B. DINKIN, U.S.- Army, 'serial number |
RA-76710292, on..6 and 7 November 1963, in Geneva wh11e absent:without" 1eave¥
"~ from his unit in Metz, France.: Avallable ‘details of this: charge, together
- ‘with information on its" exp101tat10n by Alex des 'FONTAINES, a:Time-Life -
" stringer in Geneva, were disseminated as OUT- Teletype message ho. 85770
‘on 29 November 1963. - This dissemination was sent to the Whltei
~ Department of State, and Federal Bureau of Investigatlon w1th
- the Secret Serv1ce.- o . . R R I

g, Slnce the Geneva Statlon cooperated w1th the U S M111taryfAttache in

:assembling information on this affair, and the: Milltary ‘Attache: reported I
- through his channels, the Comm1531on may have -already recelved informatlon e
‘f»of PFC DINKIN s allegatlons.ﬂ_,g, ., S SRS

19 May 1964 CSCI- 3/781 386 SubJect?g;éaaifpiM'” 1K aka Pavel MITRUK) o Navy | Navy o
N ’_I'ﬂ Reference is made to your. communlcatlon of 1 May:1964 requestlng tra- REREEE I
© ces on Paul DIMITRIK (aka Pavel DYMITRUK) o T

v‘7'"2 The f11es of thls Agency conta1n the}follqwi : '
~on one Pavel DYMITRUK,.born. 28 February 1924“in Stariye Derend¢+
aopears to be 1dent1ca1 w1th Subject and his ”‘Lydla DYMIT

22 May 1964 Memorandum for Mr. g Lee RANKIN Generah Counsel: etc. o e "“Navy ~'| ~ Warren Commission " @ .
, Sub1ect - Anonymous Telephone Calls to ‘United States.' Embassyi T Canberra,, T T
' *Pre51dent Kennedy S ‘

Australla, Relatlve to Planned Assa551nat10n
LT S DDP 4- 2624]
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~,;]f“1 I refer again to. paragraph two of your memorandum dated 12 February;
“;a1964,‘re1at1ve to d1ssem1nations to the Secretherv1ce made'b EQIA

"2.7.0n 24 November 1964 CIA recelved from the Department ofkthe Navy a‘;

copy of a cable from the Naval Attache 'in. Canberra, Australia IN 67327,. . |

" TOP SECTRET, -later downgraded to: SECRET), reporting-a: telephone conversawg’"

" ..tion the previous day with an anonymous individual who had described him- | =

~. " selfas. a Polish chauffeur for the" ‘Soviet’ Embassy of that- c1ty. ‘This indl-“j

. “vidual, while discussing several matters of.intelligence: interest, ‘touched | -

~: ;. on the possibility that the. Soviet: Government had financed the. assa531na- 1

‘"' tion of President Kennedy. - Reference.was made in this cab2e'to. the recelp

© . of a, 51m11ar anonymous telephone call on. 15 October 1962.s_ SRR

3 Upon recelpt of thls cable from Navy CIA took the followlng actlon.f,

"4. The CIA Station in Canberra arranged for dlscu551on of . the calls with| .
. the Australian security service.: In the opin1on of the Australian authoriq{ - =~
V;ties, the caller was a crank,i,,:,-.']‘ FANEE T : AP U M

2’ May 1964 S Memorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKIN ‘General Counselue c. .%o b | Warren Commissign
4 Sub;ect" Letter Accusing. the Chlnese Communi_ts of.Plottlng he Assassina- I s o e
~t1on of Pre51dent Kennedy. STIRET . O - L B

':;"1 Reference is made to. paragraph two of your memorandum dated 12 Febru-
ary, requesting copies of dlsseminations ‘relative to the" assasslnat1on of
- President Kennedy that were sent to the Secret“Service.im,‘ ’ SRR

e, Shortly after the assass1nat1on the United States Embaséy in Stock-e*

' holm received a:letter, mailed on 25 November 1963, ~which accused the - e

- Chinese Communist of" plotting this act.  This" informat1on was' d1ssem1nated
~ “-on 9 December to the White House, Department of State, FederaihBureau of.
- Investigation, with a copy to:the Secret:Service, . Th

g.dlssemlnatlon 1s attached to thls memorandum‘ 0

NW 65990° Docld:32396775 Page 23~



- DESCRIPTION OF DOCUMENT

Co® - RECIPIENT(S) - |

3 June 1964 i"llr‘ Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN Ceneral Counsel etc.. S T
SubJectj‘ Documents on Lee Harvey OSWALD Furnished by the Soviet Govern-*«

:EfwafféﬂeCommissiq@'u'f'”
s--_,;;ment. [DDP 4 1764] DR T e

S ML The Sov1et documents forwarded to this A ency' nder your,letter of 20
‘May 1964 provide some -additional detail on OSWALD. Tﬂi~

.. these documents: parallels that already available from other saurces, and

~...7does not ‘contradict our:previous: 1nformat1on.ﬂ The. .documents . d i

.. somewhat ‘OSWALD's alleged’ occupat1on at the M;nsk;rad1o plant

J‘or1g1na1 Ru551an ‘terms used in decsrlblng hls?job .

------------

. Ma, CA 51gn1f1cant om1351on from the materials prov1ded is the letter
~ OSWALD allegedly wrote: to the Supreme Sovzet requestlng Sov1et citi--

- tkgzershlp J,',v,,ht_q,.ﬂw_‘:t,

,gf"b OSWALD slgned a rece1pt in 1960 for;h1s Identlty Document for
T,Stateless Persons’, and a second receipt in 1962 for his- Ident1ty
s ... . . - Document for Foreigners. The 51m11ar1ty iof. wordlng of the receipts
LT “regarding his understanding of Soviet residence ‘and travel. regula-vﬂi :
.. tions further supports our belief that such regulations ‘are identicall
~or nearly identical for bearers of either: type of 1dent1ty document.,
~This means that OSWALD: should have obtained. permission in: July 1961 . | .
.. 'to travel to Moscow, but, as we know from.other cases,_failure to- ob— o
',taln travel permlssxon 1s not uncommon and ‘not: a serious‘offense. Ve

_“app11catlon'; .kingular

Hi,," : The 1nclud51on of Marina s exit vist ‘ o
dfnot’requested»1nformat10n.i;

'ﬁll'ff1n view of the fact that the Commiss1on
- . .on Marlna.,ggf, ..v.,;.k,.g,

fifoVd The Soviet translators for OSWALD?s arly }
L to be 1dent1cal w1th persons,alreadyfreferred oein OSWALD'_)M:Y

w3, The format and wordlng of subJect docum'“
Q'w1th Sov1et practlce ":7'7 T

Lee RANKIN Genera’

3 June 1964 o Memorandum for:Mr. J. B N _Warren Commission .

‘Mwﬁmﬁ Dacld?;z}%??ﬁ PageZd . el o - X _ .
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Aiv’SubJect " George and Jeanne de MOHRENSCHILDT'“ [an 4 27701

"y, Reference is made to your memorandum of 3 ,March 1964 requestlng any
. information on George and Jeanne de MOHRENSCHILDT that is available in CIA
""files.  Our ‘review. shows that the files contain. reports recéived- from RN
- other U.S. Government agenc1es, primarily. the’ FBI as well as some -informa-
tion developed by this Agency in 1957 and 1958, The review also produced
‘references to information in the records of the Coordlnator_of Information} -
- and the Office of Strategic Services. .According to.records;of ‘those agen-:,j
cies, George de MOHRENSCHILDT had been considered: for. employment in- 1942, '
but was not hired because he was_ alleged to be a Nazi espionage agent. - No
~ information developed by CIA {or its predecessors) ‘before tHe assassina- -
- tion of President Kennedy had established any:link: between the de MOHREN-J
 SCHILDTs and Lee Harvey OSWALD or. hlS famlly.f Ve ,

9, You may also w1sh to make 1nqu1r1es at the Office of Naval Inte111-.

gence; the Assistant Chief of Staff, Inte111gence, Department of the Army;
-the. Department of State, and the CIVll Service” .Commission bécause these__'
'departments also have 1nformat1on about Georg ”de MOHRENSCHILDT Mo

5 June 1064 . Memorandum for Mr. J Lee RANKIN General Counsel etc}’ "~"".1 B R jpﬁrct*f ,T'WarrenfCommission |
Subject: A11egat1ons Regard1ng Intelllgence Tra1n1ng Schoolﬁln Minsk, B P R I
_USSR . L - ~{DDP 4 2844]

", Allepat1ons of the ex1stence of a Sov1etwinte111gence.ahd/or sabotage T N
training school ‘in M1nsk USSR, have. come-to.the attention &f the Agency | -~ ~ . = ..
from press reviews. Also, there had ‘been-an- informal inquiry from a mem=. |t S
~ ber of the Commission, Mr. DULLES, very recently on this detail. I take
. this opportunity to furnlsh to the Comm1551oni¢he xnformatxdn wh1ch the
‘Agency had on thlS tOplc. ;&,,rr P : o :

S R careful rev1ew ‘of CIA f11es has producedvnoﬁhard 1nf rmat1on regar-nfic.ewf“
f_g»dlng Sov1et 1nte111gence or. sabotage tra1n1n 'ib Minsk 51nc ' 947 el

»vuqunné'iéa4e,v,'b, cscr 3/781 543 f SubJect.. Lee Harvey OSWALD FBI | EBI

om0 As ‘your, Bureau is aware, the Clandestine Serv1ces is develop1ng a 7?
machrne collatlon program to handle 1nformation on.the Cuba nte111gence

NW 65990 Docld:32396775 Page 25
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j[and secur1ty serv1ces.j As yet the data base 1s very narrow W1th the re-
. .-sult that any search -against the program has a’ very limited’chance of suck |-
-.cess.. Nonetheless, a search was made using. ‘those items’ of :information whig
~~ - which are known relating to the two letters from. Havana, one ‘dated 10 No-
~ vember 1963 and addressed to OSWALD, and. the othe i
”,{,and addressed to ‘the Attorney General.‘

f.”2 fﬂ“‘ The pr1nt out llsted 19 names;'of whlch'only'two seemed to
- ..hold" any 1nterest. A review of the f11es on-these two e11minated one,»_;g
fjleaV1ng a 51ngﬂe candldate.fjﬂfvrw~' : : Rt S Do e

Com3L At the sane. t1me, a routlne name trace has been run in: the ma1n 1ndex
on.the name Mario del Rosario Mollna, the: name with which: the 27 November | °

71963 letter was signed. There were no traces.on that name,:but 1nforma-l"
R ;Qtlon was. avallable on two persons w1th somewhat,51m11ar nameSTf;,‘. WM

W 10 June 1064 5Wf' Memorandum for Mr. J Lee RANKIN General ‘Counsel etc.iﬁf""dbﬁﬂ fflgffﬁ; :,quIfo f Warren Comm1551on f}*f"
Subject: Informatlon Concernlng Jack RUBY (aka Jack RUBENSTEIN) and Hls RN TR DR NECACE I N FBT e
: Assoc1ates. 8 ‘ R _ , C - 1 L : EOE BT R :

;,"1 Reference is made to your memorandum of 19 May 1964, requestlng that
_-this Agency furnish any information: 1ntins ‘files relative to Jack RUBY,
‘his activities, and his ‘associates.’ Examination of CIA records has failed o
“to produce information on Jack RUBY ‘or his’ activitles.; We. also ‘have no.ind -
dication that RUBY ‘and Lee Harvey OSWALD ever knew:-each other, were asso- N
‘c1ated, or m1ght have been connected Jin any mahner. 'hatsoever."» ‘

|-

12 June 1064
‘ ;Sub]ect
f‘Unlted States Embassy 1n Costa R1ca.:_

_‘State | Warren Commission . =

U1, The 1nformat10n glven below and the | atta,hment to the
.. are furnlshed in order to complete ‘the Commission's.file on
' generated by the assassination of President Kennedy. ~ Since

‘received by a United States Embassy the Commission may" have

" information prev1ously from the Department of}State.ﬁi;ﬁz

crank letters.
the letter was
ece;ved,this-

1”2‘ The Unlted States Embassy 1n San Joee, Co ta’ Rica, in 1 te November

NW 65990 Docld:32396775 Page 26 ~ o0
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: 1963 recelved a letter clalmlng that the a553551nat10n of Pre51dent Kenned)_
" “was part of a plot to kill all the presidents iof ‘the. free world. .This un-
dated letter, portmarked 28 November 1963, ‘Heredia, Costa Rica, was ad-'!"
. dressed to Ambassador -Raymond TELLES. ThlS document was.: dlssemlnated to, . ¢
-~ the White House, the Department of State, and the F deral B au of Inves-
‘t1gat10n.; It was not sent to the Secret Serv‘ . S LA e

. "3, Thi s 1etter was adJudged to be the work;o‘ h°'rank Detalls of the
document were passed to.the Government of ‘Costa’ Rica. - 'No: further 1nforma-
tion on the writer of this document 'who 51gned-h1mse1f RODRIGO C., has f

" ever bheen recelved "o S S Lo R SR L

20 June 1964 S Memorandum for Mr. J Lee RANKIN General:Counsel etc.'f}; “'f:f,
_ . Subwect : Invest1gat1on of Allegatlon that OSWALD was in Tang1er Morocco.
_ , L ?..A N [DDP 4 3347]

«iﬂhBI“f?. ;fWarren Comm1551on7.

"1l.. The reference memorandum [FBI Memorandum,wdated 10 June 1964] con—‘
talned a request that this Agency conduct:inquiries:in. Tangler Morocco,' 1
. to resolve certain allegations concern1ng Lee Harvey OSWALD. Our 1nqu1r1e$
have been completed and the results show-that: ithe ent1re story concernlng
OSWALD's presence in Tangler has no. ba51s 1n fact W

30 June 1964 CSCI-3/782,058 subJeCthjInyéérigaq

6n[§£fA11ega£ibn3;hat?faff, 5 R B} A -LFBI Warren Com- '
‘}OSWALD was in Tang1er Morocco.3~,f,‘U CiE ' ' ’T" : _Qi”.fzy‘v R B ' .

- m1551on

, "Reference is made to your memorandum dated 10+ June 1964, requestlng thls o
. Agency to conduct: the necessary 1nquiries to resolve allegations that Lee |-
Harvey OBWALD was' in Tangier, Morocco.  The’ 1npuiries were . completed on'=;4”
- 19 June 1964 and the results .show-that the. allegatlons have no basis.-in
=+ fact. Ydur representatives, Mr. S, J. PAPICH,iwas" verbally not1f1ed 0f i
~the results and, at his suggestlon “the - resultk were forwarded’; by ‘memo-: .
‘randum, to the President's Commlss1on ‘on the Assassination of. Pre51dent
. Kennedy. A copy of that memorandum is attached*foruyour f11es and for any
.,add1t10na1 actlon you may w1sh to take " . L _

1 July 1964 ‘f’ : Memorandum for Mr._J Lee RANKIN General,’ Counsel etc.ffuuf’””'ﬁ:
' Sub]ect' Lee Harvey OSWALD's Arr1va1 Tlmefi H3151nk1 on 10x0ctober 1959,
: S : - ol ' ' DDP 4 3889]

{. Warren Commission -
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"1. In response to your memorandum of 25 May 1964 we have established L
that the only direct flight from London to. Helsinki on 10 October 1959 was
" Finn Air flight 852 which arrived in Helsinki at 2333 (11:33 p.m. ). ‘
‘OSWALD had taken this flight, he could not normally have cleadred customs!-';;'
- and landing formalities 'and reached the Terni:Hotel downtown: by .2400. (mid- -
night) on the same day. -This is based on‘the: judgement of officers in ‘
this Apency fam111ar w1th the He151nk1 airport.ryﬁ;;- DL T e

B "2; We are presently attempting to determine if OSWALD could have taken al oo T
_ more circuitous flight from London, with a stop at Stockholm;ECopenhagen,A BRI
or some other city. - Any additional information: received will.be forwarded| . . -

to You'promptlyﬁﬂf;fb I R R PR R AT B

2 July 1964 . Memorandum for Mr. J Lee RANKIN General Counsel etc.'f"“""”*xn EEEE '537;:i:'_ -!Warren Comm1351on E
o Sub1ect ~Lee Harvey OSWALD PR L ‘." ‘[DDP 4 3401]' f’yfsﬁbﬂ,‘,yfuﬁg“7-:*~fFBI SR "

"1. - The follow1ng remarks have been recently attrlbuted to Sov1et Gonsul
“'Pavel Antonovich YATSKOV 1n Mex1co City regarding the subJect._ o \_4
11 met OSWALD here., He stormed 1nto my office and . I
‘wanted mé to introduce and recommend him to the Cubans. « Q"“.%' .
He_told me that he had lived in the USSR. I told him thatj,,f“fo'
I would hawe to check before I could recommend him. 'He S R
was nervous and his hands trembled, ‘and ‘he stormed out -
.of my office. I don't believe that-a person as nervous
_ OSWALD, whose hands trembled could have accurately
-fired a’ r1f1e.,:,;s : S - SR

"2.  Our Mex1can Station has checked its records for the period OSWALD
was in Mexico City and has advised it is: quite possible" that‘OSWALD L
though hj had -talked .with Valeriy: 'KOSTIKOV- ‘when he actually Had: spokenawﬂ
to YATSKOV; or that he first Spoke to KOSTIKOV ‘who turned him over to his
suoerlor YATSKOV L . SRR ,,:A,, Wt . v”“

"4, A copy of this memorandum has been ﬁorwarded to the Fed aifBureaufof
Investiqation " : 3 G e R R e

6 July 1964 "',’Memorandum for;Mr;dJr'LeefRANKiﬁ;NGenerai"Counsei'etcg .
S R S e L e FBI
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7_Concern1ng Lee Harvey OSWALD and the Assa551nat10n of President Kennedy.w'

:u_:‘ﬂl The 1nformatron furnlshed below has been recelved from usually relli,
. able sources and consists of statements:reportedly made by: the de MOHREN-.
.. SCHILDTs . concernlng Lee Harvey OSWALD and the assassinat10n~
,“‘:'_,Kennedv U s e

' 27'August

| 3F3;?;A copv of thls memorandum 1s be1ng forwarded to the FBv

[DDP 4-3479]

'*ﬂ" Shor ly after the assa551natlon of Pre51dent

eernnedy, jeorge and Jeanne de MOHRENSCHILDT were .

~among - the ‘guests attending a cockta11 party in Ha1t1.

i ‘The de MOHRENSCHILDTs were ‘asked if: there was

‘ ﬁ_anv ‘substance to the view expressed in certain forelgn

. ‘periodicals such as L'Express, a left-wing. Parisian:

.weekly newspaper, that" tEe Kennedy assassinatdon was

- a plot organized by Dallas.-millionaires." George de

© MOHMRENSCIILDT said that President Kennedy was. hated
" by the Dallas elite, and he felt that it was ‘very

. likely that certain reactionary. elements in Dallas had

“organized a plot to’ get rid of Kennedy and used a dis-

- turbed person such as OSWALD to achieve their ends. --

" Mrs, de MOHRFNSCHILDT agreed fully W1th thls the51s.-

e‘...-

1964 - CSCI- 316/00856 64 SubJect Lee Harvey OSWALD -\Internal Secu-‘ [ -

ruty, Ru551a f Cuba.; Reference Your Memorandum dated 28vJu1y 1964

‘gv"l A rev1ew of the results of mon1tor1ng Sov1et forelgn broadcasts at
‘. the time when an interview -with Lee Harvey  OSWALD had apparently been -
- taped was ‘conducted with negative results.- Therefore,,lt ‘is"assumed .

‘that such .a tape, if broadcast at all was,alred over a locaIZUSSR fac111- ;h}ﬂf?ﬁV
oty for 1nterna1 consumptlon. o SR . . : . S

.’f*"z Wlth respect to the same questlon Yurly NOSENKO was asked 1f any

attempt had been made by the Soviets to exploit OSWALD for. propaganda B

purposes, such as Radio Moscow broadcasts; telecasts, or lectures. -

fVOSFhKO replled that thls had not been done elther in Moscow‘or 1n Minsk

£ Pres1dent _ji"

CmL

jiSubJect. Statements Reportedly Made by George and Jeanne de MOHRENSCHILDT £
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j-,dNOSFNKO later rev1ewed thls statement and conflrmed 1t "'ﬁ?

t’(NB. Reference document is- FBI request to CIA requestlng the 1atter to ! o
identify broadcast by QSWALD 1nmUSSR'somet1me hefere earlyAJanuary‘19604) -

28 August

- to activities 1nvolv1ng kldnapping or a55a551nat10n. .

' citizen,, Konstantin Petrovich SERGIEVSKY who walked 1nto the Brxtlsh
'Embassy in Moscow on 29 July 1964 ) ; : _

1 October_

B Attached are repnoduced coples of a set of German documents seized by .
. the U.S. authorities at the end of. World War II.  The documents concern

- Joachim JOESTEN, author of Oswald: Assassin or Fall. Guy?, Marzani § Mun-

~ sell Publishers, Inc., 1964. "The captured documents in- this set range in.
dates from July 1936 to November 1937 and contain the statement that S

':d,You will note that the attention of the German security organs was d1rec-’ B
ted at JOESTEN as early as 1936.: At thatttime the Communist ‘Party had beej R

: SubJect , konstantln Petrov1ch SERGIEVSKY o h~g-¢ H__e”ff;[DDP 4 4479]

1, The files of this Agency contain no 1dent1f1ab1e traceﬁ

"2. We have no 1nformat1on which would e1ther conflrm or - refute allega-f

~ collecting information about JOESTEN .and-his: activities. :Their investiga-
o tlon seems to have culmlnated 1n the proposal for revocatlon of h1s Ger-

‘ "A

1964 °  Memorandum for Mr.<J Lee RANKIN General Counsel etc..'u"‘“'m

fon Konstant1n
Petrov1ch SERGIEVSKY or on, ‘his s1ster.;,j* Lo e

tions that Lee Harvey OSWALD made one or more v151ts to the c1ty of Gorky
in April and May 1960 or at any other t1me.-- S i e

"3, The term mokrym delam which appears 1n the notes wh1ch SERGIEVSKY

brought with him to the British. Embassy may be translated 'wet affairs' or

'liquid affairs' It is an expression or: Jargon used by - thewKGB to refer

(NB: RANKIN asked for Agency comments concernlng allegatlons of a Sov1et_

1964 :1.“Memorandum for‘Mr; J Lee RANKIN General Counsel etc.,*;ﬂ:*'»*'
thject' ‘Joachim JOESTEN KRR 3 &~[DDP 4- 5110]

JOESTEN had been a member of the Communist Party of Germany since 1932‘A

been outlawed in Germany and the German authorities apparently had begun

p.C.
. State

. < RECIPIENT(S) -

“'Warren Commission

4.m;?:!

_Warren Commission, -
- FBI, State, I&NS ... .
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| L n1st Party membershlp card (Mltglledsbuch) No..532315

. Cited in "The Soviet and Commun1st Bloc Defamatlon Campalgn"‘

mdn c1tlzensh1p.A1
: S , .
'_j'[Comment "~ The assasslnatlon of Pre51dent Kennedy was" the sub of a book

* - by Joachim JOESTEN entitled, "OSWALD - Assassin or Fall Guy?"(1964) pub-u‘
lished by Marzani and Munsell Pub11shers, Inc. ‘of New York, in‘ whlch e
~JOESTEN states: that there is no question in his. mind.that OSWALD was..a mlog
nor CIA agent. Marzani, a known communist, was coauthor. of a- pamphlet,;,;~

S ‘"Cuba Vs. CIA". pub11shed in 1961. . JOESTEN is revealed ‘in ‘a .Gérman Security -
. Police memorandum, dated November 8, 1937, .to have been  an: active member of'] .

- the German Communlst Party (KPD) since May 12,:1932; he was 1sSued CommU1ﬁa

’ Record - nouse, 28 September 1965 pp. 25391 25393 ] e

;Cdngfeésiohal o

- RECIPIENT(S) - .

_NVW 65990 Docld:32396775 Page31.° -~ .



. e
o

7 on G11berto ALVARADO Ugarte and. Silvia Tirado de DURAN

.1fLEADS INVESTICATED BY CIA. Thls 115t does not 1nc1udeﬁd

dﬂtreated separately ulsewhere 1n thlS studYok'ﬂ

:’:Each document 1s 115ted chronologlcally 1n the flrst co‘

" by e1ectr1ca1 means ; CSCI dlssemlnatlon - through regula
‘ memorandum) Follow1ng the subJect of the document the
.from the document. ;r“"”;; : U -
fo,An asterlsk in the column headed by (A) 1nd1cates that he .

"elther in the f1e1d or headquarters.lv.f“f

indicates that the or1g1nator of the lead when nnt CIA

‘tlon or memorandum.f ;he entry appearlng in brackets 1nd&

Celved the document at a 1aten t1me.:Qf

)‘ithe type of document 1nvolvedﬁ(0UT Teletype Messagel;mDIRECTOR cable dzssem1nated

1alson channels,Aor

.An abbrev1at10n of a component of the U.S. Government in the column headed by (B)_ﬂf

T was eth” vl the o
dvthat the later B

f responded to the or1g1nator.: An entry appearlng 1n botm columns indlcates that

- a U.S. representatlve abroad passed the lead 1n the f1eld to the local CIA

W' (e(’(c« ¢~\\‘a\w& S T

.u,The last E“Iumn—indrcates whlch component(s) rece1ved‘copies of the DIA dlssem1na-

‘ates the{?ec1p1en;)re-’

eminatlons or memoranda; AR

These two leads have beendﬁ?ft

9 w1th an 1nd1cat1on of1[ﬁzt;l-l"

‘ an approprlate excerpt5;fi5“'hd

lead originated in CIA, ~ -

e32 .
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26 NoVember:1963 i.DIR 85669 fﬂnif Subgect-“ Travel of Pro-CommunistC

26 November 1963  DIR 85176' o SubJect  Marina N1kolaeva OSWALD.

‘parture and now plans to leave San Jose. 26 November.;_g-_

"tioning."

osta Rlcan
ongressman to Texas on 26 November‘ 963.;3.

tend the World Peace Conference in Warsaw, Poland. - SUNOL. del

"Representatlvés of th1s Agency in Costa Rica suspect that,SUNOL w111 tryé; N
to gather data in Texas to use in pro- communist/Castro propaganda 1n con—g*" b
_nection with the assa551natlon of Pre51dent Kennedy. . : S

OSWALD, was volunteered by Moroccan student Mohammed: REGGAB‘ born on 3

Ianuary 1938 in Safi, Morocco. REGGAB is now living at Nuernbergerstr.-’“

19, West Berlin. REGGAB was a student at the Moscow Instltute of Cine-

1963 as.a student and on 26 November colunteered the following informa--
tion on Mrs. OSWALD, who had been one of his girl friends iR Mescow. . He
identified her on the basis of a photo and the first. name, -} arina, wh1ch
appeared in the 25 November 1963 issue’ of Ber11ner Zeltung

"REGGAB - makes a favorable 1mpress1on and 1s ava11ab1e for fu ther ques-z'

26 November 1963-C‘DIR'85177C . Sub%ect'- Telecon between Cuban Pr sldent |

.o ir

S and Joaquln HERNANDEZ Arma

"Follow1ng is account of telephone conversatlon between Cuba re51dent

"Osvaldo DORTICOS in Havana and Joaquin HERNANDEZ Armas, Cuban Ambassador ﬁ_"
to Mexico in Mexico City at 0940 hours Mexico City Time on 26:November - .
1963 as reported from sensitive source." (See Chronologlcal Summary on .’

511v1a T1rado de DURAN )

1‘_-1-

by
i

: "A usually re11ab1e source reported on 26 November 1963 that Ju110 SUNOL d

‘Leal, pro-communist, pro-Castro deputy to the Costa Rican Na#tional Assem- i _
bly,. planned to’ leave San. Jose, Costa Rica, for Poland 24 November to.at-'| "= -
' ed h;s de-jl,f:fff"

""The following 1nformatlon on Marlna N1kolaeva OSWALD w1fe}of'Lee Harvey ,

.matonraphy from September 1960 to April 1962. He came.to Bérlin. in April

i
1

(Clvff'RECfPIﬁNr(s) _—

' FBI, State, White
.House; Secret Service

" FBI, State, White
- House, SecretlService

NW 65990; Docld:32396775 Page 33




- DESCRIPTION OF DOCUMENT - ;= LBy, - .- RECIPIENT(S) -

——— —~

27 November 1963. ~Csc1;3/778,881' 'Subzect- Lee H. OSWALD/Soviet Act Vllles 1nf

‘ Mexico C1ty, 18 -»24 November 1963;“ P

RS TN Forwarded as- Attachment A is a resume of the observed QCt1v1t1es of %
- Valeriy Vladimirovich KOSTIKOV and Lvan Gavrilovich:ALFERIEV &s: reported i
by a reliable source in Mexico City. -Attention was given to:KOSTIKOV: » ' _ ,
. because of the 1nd1cat1on that he is the consul who interviewed OSWALD?-@ S T P
on 28 September 1963 . . . ALFERIEV travelled with KOSTIKOV to'nor- ‘i |. "= - | o p o AR
- thern Mexico dyring the- early part of September 1963.- Sourcé#: reported . i | ..o | e UL e e T
- that during thg period under review the observed act1v1t1esfwf KOSTIKOV. - & |« e f;;?,“”
and ALFERIEV appeared to be. normal, as d1d the act1vit1es of: the entlre;" S B
Soviet: Embassy complement._] T 4(,._._u o )

"2. Forwarded as Attachment B is a resume of telephone cally.placed to i

v - and from the Soviet Embassy on the afternoon of 22 November.:"Analysis of}
. calls made the morning of 22 November and the. morn1ng and afternoon of 237
_ November revealed no pertlnent 1nformat1on.?v;- ; 4 . -

27 November 196% DIR 85182 _— ubgect Lee H OSWALD.:R &y % . | 'FBI, State, White.
. , A ' ‘ N s House Secret Serv1ce
'"2 On .23 ‘November 1963, R1chard Thomas GIBSON who was acqﬁainted w1th I L R [Warren Comm1551on]
Lee. Harvey OSWALD, made the fOllOWlng statements to a closeﬂf 1end in. .,} SR R R o
‘Bern, Switzerland: _ 1 ST Lo g o 5
MOSWALD is 'one of us'.. Two years ‘ago OSWALD and GIBSON orresponded, Y B
and OSWALD became a member 0of the Committee (presumably‘the Fair - T -

VLul-'“-'

'.1”. Play for Cuba Committee). OSWALD is crazy... GIBSON burned all of h1

~ correspondence with OSWALD. ' GIBSON 'is glad that he . (CIBSON) is not

in New York now’ and he feels sorry for 'Lee' who 1s 1n‘ W York and %
'leor' - S , o CT ARy o

'\r“‘v:-v

- "3 Accordlng to other 1nformat1on avallable to our represe tatlve in _y
“Bern, Richard Thomas GIBSON, born 13 May. 1931 in Los Angeles Eallfornla,{
~has resided in Lausanne, SW1tzer1and, since Apr11 1963 ~He s :

its organization in 1960. In Switzerland he has been 1nvolv”'
publlcat1on ‘La Revolutlon Afr1ca1ne." ST B
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26 November 196 DIR 85246 i ubgect Lee H OSWALD [ us1s " FBI, State, White

S : R ~ House, .Secret ‘Service
*"On 26 November, Dr. Jose Gu111ermo ACUIRRB of Mexico told the f0110W1ng 1 TS . D

, information to’ Peter MORAGA Unlted States Informatlon Serv”” ffrcerglnjjg;

'i‘Mex1co Clty'?' . _ v S S ””*aﬂﬁ”'”? ’

nv_" "Maria Rodrlguez de’ LOPEZ, sa1d a son- 1n law of hers, Arnesto i
" RODRIGUEZ, who lives in New Orleans was well -acquainted with Lee OSWALD i
Son-in- law is a Cuban who lives at 212 Jefferson Parrish, New- ‘Orleans,

- tel: ~Vernon 5-9658.: Arnesto RODRIGUEZ runs a Spanish language school -

- .. and is anti-Castro. Accordlng to Maria- Rodr1qguez de LOPEZ;h T son in-

~law has a taped conversat1on w1th OSWALD.";f«qg, L _ NS

/é7 November 1963 f Blind'Memorandum ubject' Yur1y Vlad1m1rov1ch KOSTIKOV 'fog;-*i7[*j{f ;ﬁf’ Ntfi h*;FBI.fx.H

CM"After examlnlng all our traces on KOSTIKOV ‘we are conv1ncedebeyond
- reasonable doubt that he is a staff officer of the- KGB. Contr1but1ng ﬁ, e
- to this conclusion are his assoc1ates, hlS movements, his Mexican and .|
‘other contacts and his cover p051t10n, as we11 as hls 1nvolvément 1n o
-the TUMBLEWFFD operatlon. - L e o :

"”KOSTIKOV's 1nvolvement in TUMBLEWEED is, our only reason tou’elleve that p T
~he is connected with the 13th Department. ' KOSTIKOV was in clandest1nev;5f
“contact with TUMBLEWEED (as definitely confirmed by TUMBLEWEED's: photo i | -
- identification) and arranged TUMBLEWEED'S contact - in the u. Sx‘W1th a KGB 48

colleague of KOSTIMOV'S." R R T E T DR NN i

28 November 1963 DIR 85657 i Sub1ect None g1ven.¢u __}Q;f, USEMB -~ FBI State, Whlte
: S - Londo_n_;-z,-j Housef o
f"On 26 November 1963 a Brltlsh Journallst named John WILSON} t T B
" Xnown as John WILSON-HUDSON, gave information to the Americaf:Embassy
.~ in London which indicated that an 'American gangster- type. namned RUGY'-
- visited Cuba around 1959. WILSON himself was working in. Cub' at. the

- time and was Ja11ed by Castro before he was deported

*"In prlson in Cuba, WILSON says ‘he met an‘Amerlcan gangsterygambler al
" named SANTOS who could not return to the USA because there were several 1
'glndrctments outstandlng agalnst h1m. Instead he preferred t 11ve in: ae'
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relative luxury in a Cuban\prlson., While SANTOS was “in pr1sdn WILSON~,~{

says, SANTOS was visited frequently by an Américan gangsterztype mamed " | .

"RUBY. His story is being followed up. “WILSON says he had o#ee testi- =~ -~ -~
© fied about Castro activities before the Eastland Commlttee"f'the U S pﬁ'“ L
~£Senate, sometlme in 1959 or 1960 neenos R o : :

I o
FBI, State, White
"House, Secret Service

~" [Warren Commission]

28 November 1963- DIR 85665 : Subzect'* None given. [1,1;,o‘“ ‘
"Our Station i The Hague has reported that on 23 November ﬂ963, a localﬁ
. Castroite name£ Maria SNETHLAGE talked to Third Secretary Ricardo SANTOS:
of the Cuban Embassy in The Hague and said that she knew the 'Mr. LEE'
“[sic] who murdered President Kennedy.  She :characterized- 'LEE' as a man
~ full of hate and violence, and speculated that he had been 'misused by a
~ group' She said she had written to GIBSON (undoubtedly Richard GIBSON, i
U.S. c1t1zen of Lausanne, Switzerland, born 13 May" 1935, a Castro sympa-
thizer, who had visited the Netherlands. recently and was in,oontact both
-with the Sov1et Ambassador and the Cuban Embassy) ' » L .

'-"Later on 23 November, Maria SNETHLAGE talked again to Th1rd Secretary Bl

- SANTOS and said that 'Mr. LEE of the Fair Play for Cuba Comﬂittee' had !

. been slandered. It was another person, 'named Lee OSWALD' _who had done,:
. & SN%THLAGE is reported to have been 1n Cuba 1n January ¢ .agaln 1n

- May 196 : : L o . e,

"Dutch authorities have informed us that on 7 November,‘ln a1k1ng about i
attacks by Cuban refugees against the Cuban mainland, SANTOS: had replied ' |
'just wait and you will see what we can do. : It will happeniboon' ~ Asked -
" tb be more precise, SANTOS had replied 'just wait. just walt“‘* SANTOS 15;’
.reported to have a pro- Castro brother in the U S A.;,_ . . L

RO very sensitive source reports . that after hls conversatlon‘ with SNETH-}g A
LAGE, SANY0S was furious. because she had not contacted h1m. T

28 November 1963  DIR 85676 o ubgect' Travel of Sov1et D1plomwtic{Cour1ers”i%.?fnff;f_' FBI - FBI - '
- nl. Reference is made to your teletype of ‘8 November 1963 ‘¢concerning “the B R
travel to Mexico of Soviet diplomatic couriers Valentln Germanov1ch b
PONOMAREV and Aleksey N1kolayevich POPKOV.;; SRR L
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- "2. Accordlng to our representatlve in Mexlco Clty, PONOMAREV and POPKOV
left-Mexico City for Cuba on 12 November via Cubana 465 ‘an i'returned to
,Mcx1co City on 18 November via Cubana.v: , : , : -

l
l
. 1
(

. "3, A usually rellable and sensitive source reported that~they probably
left Mexico City for New York on 23 November via Aeronaves Flt 451, The‘ﬁ
~ _same source reported that one 'ANANYEV' (phonet1c) of ‘the" Sov1et Consulate
- in New York contacted the Soviet Embassy in Mexico City on23 November and|. . * RN S
requested information on which flight the couriers were taking\ Assistant | - . ARREEN oy Ty
- Consul Valeriy Vladimirovich KOSTIKOV provided the 1nformation on behalf L IR R
- of the Sov1et -Embassy in Mex1co C1ty "o Lt T LT

_'!

.ﬁ?:*l,}f -:NaVYf] 3 FBl' State, Whlte

29 November 1963~ DIR 85691 o Sub1ect. None glven. v
| 'House,_Secret Serv1ce ,

"1, Your attention is called to a series of anonymous telephone calls o
‘made to the Office of the U.S. Naval Attache in Canberra, Australla, by
‘a mang claiming to have had know&edge about a Soviet plot: t6-‘assassinate
the late President Kennedy. Our first record of this matter*1s a NaVal‘ﬁ

'Attache cable from Canberra sent. on 24 November 1963.

"8. “ Australian authorltlos work1ng on this case con51der the called to- be
' a crank, They state that Soviet offices in Australia do not! use anyth1ng}
- but Soviet chauffeurs; they have no record of their us1ng a Pol1sh chau- :

ffeur They are cont1nu1ng thelr 1nvest1gat1on " =f;1; R g
29 November 1963 DIR 85715 ) 7"SubieCt" Travel of Lee Harvey 0.‘ E "FBI, State, White

- House, Secret Service

Informatlon gathered from various forelgn sources regardln bebtravelzf

-l of Lee Harvey OSWALD and h1s w1fe in 1959 and 1962.;T_5 -

l .
29 November 1963 DIR 85770 | SubJect None g1ven.ffﬂ““7'ﬁ- ie#b‘fj Army»N" SBI State, White
: A ..~ | House, Secret Service
"2, On 4 November 1963, a U.S. Army Pfc Eugene B. DINKIN, ser1a1 number {3 IR I g[warrenfCommlsslon].

" RA 76710292, about 24 years old, went absent without leave ‘from his. un1t,, R . . L
Headquarters Company, U.S. Army General Depot, Metz, France.; He was -~ i AR B o
scheduled for a pSYChlatrlc examination that same day, - Heiapparently Co ‘ ‘ ‘

t

_ entered Switzerland us1ng a false Army 1dent1ficat1on card’;
- travel orders._' SEE : CE T el
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"3, - On 6 and 7 November 1963 he appeared in the Press Room 6f Unlted S

Nations Office in Geneva and told. reporters. he was be1ng perﬂecuted., He

- .also w1shed to alert the world to the U.:'S.:Government - prOpgganda cam- |
. paign'. Army reports show that he voluntar11y returned to h un1t 1n '

'<AMetz on or about 11 November 1963.‘ga ,, ,A R NIRRT

- A, Around 26 November. 1963, after Pres1dent Kennedy had beé , ssassina-f
“ted, a Geneva journalist named Alex des FONTAINES, stringer’ for Time=- L1fe
~and correspondent .for Radio Canada, was reported to be flllng ‘a-story to: RO
the Paris offige of Time-Life recounting Private DINKIN's vigit to Ceneva¢ R

. and quoting DINKIN as having said that ‘'they' were plotting ‘against: Pre51-
‘dent Kennedy and that 'something' would happen ‘in Texas.  Des 'FONTAINES -

_had been prompted to do this by an unidentified female reporter who had - IR R v . :
recalled such statements by DINKIN; des FONTAINES thought he:recalled he g e S
had heard DINKIN say something like that: also, and although he did not ] - o o R
really believe that DINKIN had grounds for his statements whén*he made .

- them, he filed the story just to be sure.. , ‘ L .

4 .
i

"s, A11 aspects of th1s story were known, as reported above rby u. S.'h !
" military authorities and have been reported by m111tary attathe cable-
throuqh m111tary channels." ‘ . :

Q‘-

30 November 1963 ~*cscI- 3/778 894 - Sub1ect" Lee H oswALD._.,f"":'

' [ I R IR B 3
m]1. Attached is an art1c1e whlch appeared on page 2 of the ;9 November jy . . | '
1963 issue of the Washington Daily News. :-The article contaiﬂs informa- -
tion which implies that two persons mlght have been 1nvolved in the as-
'sh591nat1on of President Kennedy ,,”,,,,<” S el L

"2 The Washlnpton DalleNews art1c1e also states that the full- page R
.ad [placed in The Dallas Morning News on 22. November] which- esumably. - |
. cost $1250.00 was placed by~ [Bernard] WEISSMAN, that he paldpcash for " .

the ad, and that WEISSMAN resided in Dallas at'a small apartment. house.‘
~The artlcle indicates . . . that he roomed w1th one W1111am Bt,LEY ,;.i _
- "3, The records of this office conta1n 1nformatlon about one'Bill BURLEY,,-QI R
a U.S. Air Force Tech Sergeant,'stat1oned in Libia in 1958 who may have ﬁ S
heen 1nvolved 1n nafarlous act1v1t1es. You are. referred to the Office of .
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L Our 1nformat10n 1nd1cates that BURLEY had contact w1thgfforeign]
:persons whose activities seem to have been questlonable.ﬂj,

o of our. records.. The records of-this office ‘contain no .additional informa1 l

“tion which at' this time can be identified as: perta1ninq to the:

" might be identical with the men who" placed the" newspaper ad ‘
who mlqht have been 1n contact Wlth them " gfﬁ;v

16, The above 1nformat10n is provided as a result of a prehéminary checkT_-U

3 December 1963 DIR 86406 . ub;ect' Lee Harvey OSWALD b<gwN. |- FBI. . .
"On the questlon of why Lee OSWALD felt that he could not get hls Mexicaw
visa extended without using his real name, the following mayhbe germane: |
Mexican immigration records: checked by the U.S. Consulate ini Nuevo Laredoi
and reported through the U.S. Embassy to both out office and: yours, showed
that Lee OSWALD entered Mexico on 26 September 1963 using the name HARVEY:
OSWALD LEE.. It may be that OSWALD feared that any attempt tb extend his |
visa would result in discovery that he was in the country under a false R
name: he might have had to show some identification to get the .visa' exten:
ded, and he prohably had no documentat1on in the name of HARVEY OSWALD :t%
LEE." : o

oy
-a-

4 December 1963  DIR 86702 Sub1ect" Lee Harvey OSWALD

ke - FBI, State, White'
R B RS IR AR -, -} . House, Secret Service
"Records of the’ Fore1gners Records Office of the German Federal Republic;"ﬂglﬁ"-“ -1, [Warren Commission] '
in Cologne, Germany, show that Marina ‘Nikolayevna PUSAKOVA OSWALD. crossedf CERNEEEE I T
West Germany from East Germany to Holland on.3:June1962. She traveled
by rail, crossing into West Germany at Helmstedt on -3 June ‘alid: entering .
"Holland by rail at the Bentheim crossing point. :She -had West ‘German visaﬁ' .
694/62 issued at the. West German Embassy in: Moscow.; ‘She listéd:her’ f1na1ﬁ ral
destination as U.S.A.” Comment:. This confirms information from. the U.S.%: |~
Fmbassy in Moscow to .the ‘effect that the OSWALD family . traveled ‘from Mes-|
cow to Rotterdam by rail around 3. June 1962.  Helmstedt and Bentheim are | : - _
on the main rail route from Russia to Rotterdam., While Lee OSWALD himself] -~ . . S o s
and their infant daughter are not recorded in German'records,'this’ probably L B I . -
- because little attention 1s paid to u. S c1tizens and to 1nfants in keep-

ing travel records."

i
e
5
i
Jr
Gl
#
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S December 1963 'd DIR 87189 ubject' None glven.;,f?&fa-"“ _ FBI, State, Whlte_g
S SRR : S | R Housev-ww :
' ~"1., We have learned that ‘on 3 December 1963, a known Sov1etm-nte111gence“:‘ . o
" officer in New.Delhi, India, working through Indian, communists, attempted;

- "to ‘have a number of telegrams sent to- Pre51dent JOHNSON, :Chief Justice’
.~ WARREN, and Attorney General KENNEDY . from-Indian youth,’ legai ‘and . other
.. groups, demanding a full probe into the ‘assassination of President John" F$ S
"Kennedy. Apparently the Soviet-officer undertook to pay for all the tele« s
grams, he sa1d the whole scheme was based on . 'orders from Moscow -xw*” E

Lo ", “Note: To‘check on thlS story and to. detect 51m11ar act vity from g
"Aother areas, this Agency would appreciate receiving data on. ny. such tele-
grams wh1ch have been recelved Mo e e o

L | i, state, White o
| ' ! DA \55,;~'5} House, Secret Serv1ce_‘]‘
"Reference is made to our OUT Telegram no. 86702 of 4 Decemb - 1963 Wthh L R [Warren Commlss1on] L

6 December 1963 f D1R£8752bb bef SubJect': Lee Harvey OSWALD

H

" pave information on the travel of Marina OSWALD (and presumably also Lee |
. Harvey OSWALD and their daughter) across West Germany on their return
© from the Soviet Union. Information now available from Dutch. authorltles i
 seems to confirm this. On 3 June 1962 one M. OSVALD, listed 'as.a male . ;| '
“"Russian citizen entered the Netherlands by train at the Oldenzaal border 1 R
. point. “Tomment: It is believed that the lksting. of this person as’‘a. male
instead of female was just an -error. ‘of the border .officials;i" Note that
"2 Oldenzaal is opposite Bentheim, the German border point wher 'Mar1na ~
"OSWALD %eft Cermany " '»M;¢_,__-Hv R S _ :
-9 December,1963 DIR 87731 - Subject‘n R1chard BEYMER Amerlcan Mov1e Actor,, LR
. ‘ ' i PR i Touch w1th Cuban Embassy, Mexlc .C1ty »i}f;i,“byf,

CFBI

: "y, The Mex1co C1ty News of 5 December 1963 carried a p1ctu e of R1chardj ff;lgrtf
 BEYMER, -American movie actor who was a delegate to. the Fi est1va1 be“~*fa%-‘
',1ng held in Acapulco.ﬁf‘ B T SRR U T T B _ :

"2, 'BEYMER was in touch with the Cuban Embassy in Mexico Ccit

ber, and a person believed to be BEYMER was in touch with thﬂ,Embassy on iif .

30 November. He wanted to speak to Silvia DURAN,: who was not at the. Em-rj~
bassy. Another employee told h1m that no.reply had been ‘received from:: -

Cuba..
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9 December 1963 DIR 87796 jL“e" Sub;ect': None glven_”

o

v, The Ameriéan Fmbassy in Stockholm Sweden “has: recelve: a 1etter o

mailed 25 November 1963 in Stockholm alleg1ng that the assassination of Sl

. President Kennedy was arranged by the Red Chinese.; The letter purports’ |
- to be from one Ryo Liang Yuan of the Red Chinese Embassy 1ﬂ Stockholm,

| letter is be1ng sent. here for ana1y51s.

"3, This office has no 1nformat1on on BEYMER.*“

4. DURAN is the Mexican employee of the Cuban:Embassy w1t -whom Lee H.j?

OSWALD ‘was in touch regardlng a v1sa for Cuba.

"S ThlS information is for your. use onlytand
without perm1551on from thls Agency " o

I

;’y:;hgx j_bje gcﬁs‘é émihé_‘cédf

but no such official is assigned there and there isi.no rec rd of. Chinese
official- by ‘this name anywhere abroad. i 7;.4..”._ _ g;: N

"2. The letter is written in broken Engllsh and stated that the Chinese?
communists got in contact with OSWALD when he was in the SoViet Union. '

When OSWALD returned to the U.S.A., the Red Chinese re-contacted him, = 4|
“threatened to expose him if he did not cooperate.  The Red .Chinese ex-]wQ&. v
pected that the U.S. would attack Cuba when it:‘learned that ‘the assassin . |

was a Cuban sympathizer. The Soviets would then:attack’ the U.S:A., the J{ | .
Red Chinese would ask the Soviets for. atomic: weapons, the Communist Bloc ji{ oo v

would win the war, the Chlnese Reds would then!, assa551natet
take over: control Lol L

KHRUSHCHEV and

"H. The wr1ter said he worked for the 'Department_ f‘Stat iecret' but
no department by this name is known in the;Chinese1Commun1

Our Station in Stockholm Judges this .to be”a c”ank‘“etter.

11 December 1963 TDCSDB 3/658 408 SubJect Comments of’Soviet Offioial regardlngr

oscow ‘Views: on : Internat10na1M81tuation fol:

YR o low1ng Death of President. Kennedy; 2. Resump--i"{}

tlon of Disarmament Talks.ts

;Fovernment.qy e
Lhe,or1g1na1d; R

[v,‘::"-'>

i

' - RECIPIENT(S) -

FBI State, ‘White

lWarren Comm1551on]

" _Full dissemination -
, . R = U

House Secret Service : -
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- to Geneva about the end of November. When source,.who has revxously dis
cussed political topics with him, ‘askéd about the reaction :in Moscow. to~
the death of President Kennedy the Soviet official immediately launched.
- - into lengthy commentary. It may be.that subsource's ready. résponses and i
. apparent spontaneity resulted from a repition of widely: held'views. - How-«;“
~ever, considering his position it: seems . more ‘likely hat his comments were

'1ntended for western consumptlona' o g : Ll

12 December 1963 CSCI 3/779 048 ' SubJect WILSON Carlos John w1t

vvvvv 8 \* N | ] FB I N
Compllatlon of 1nformat1on from Agency f11es regard1ng Carlo e -

John WILSON.| " =
'also known as. John WILSON HUDSON and John Hudson WILSON B AR

T2 December'1963ﬁ ’DiR‘88643 - Sub1ect'A Assa551nation ffPresid” t Kenne “:“é:f"lf*dﬁh“ fu???@fﬂ ,‘FBi;VState, White
‘ o o RED - . KiTegedly Part of Plot agalnst al'“Democratlc 1 R P House [Warren Com-"
: Pre51dents.;.lg4,‘_ el . . ] RS PR m1551on] 3

N

S O An undated letter, sent to U S. Ambassador Raymon TELLES u. S Em- }é o
. bassy, San Jose, Costa Rica, refers to the. assassination of: Pre51dent 1% S
Kennedy as part of a general plan to exterminate all the presidents of ;

‘the democratic world. The writer of the- 1etter, ‘'Rodrigo C.,;‘ldent1f1es§

~ himself as a Costa Rican ‘of Marxist-Leninist" 1deals, whose. a551gnment 155

" the assassination of" President ORLICH of ‘Costa Rica. and- Forelgn Minister | ... .0 | i
.. ODUBER of Costa Rica. The envelope in which:-the letter arrived is post- i} = - .~

“ marked 28 November: 1963 from. Heredxa, Costa Rica. ettd is believed-i?“*”’ e

- to be the work of a crank "‘-*:, LT TR

~ 16 December 1963 csc1-3/,779';135" - ;‘S-ub1ect ‘Peter’ DERYABIN 5" Comme} SEREEERET IR R A 3 SR
e _,’”[‘ ' L KEHHEH?‘Assass1nati;' L SEECEEIOEE IR e

B T Attached for your‘perusaI are the writte comments of KCB defector
Peter DERYABIN on some aspects of the assassination of President John- F.
Kennedy. As you know, DERYABIN defected from the KGB.aboutiten years . agoh
and his personal knowledge is. not up to date, ‘but he has stayed in. touch
with Soviet intelligence developments to the best of his ab%lity His:-
comments on how Lee OSWALD and his wife must have-been handled by Sov1et 1 U

=_1nte1112ence author1t1es wh11e they were ‘insidethe ov1et Unlon‘are par-i;-ﬁ
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18 Decembor 19(3 DIR 89970 f Sub1ect‘;

’Vs'ment1oned the follow1no two- poss1b111t1es

27 December 1063 . CSCI-3/779 297 f Subrect'f Assa551natlon”of Pre51den‘ Kennedy
Cof President Kennedy had been arranged in Cuba:by.the:Cuban government: and

'A'f’dlssemlnated by our Headquarters because we. wlshed

"thcularlv 1nterest1ng and hls suggestlonSffor‘the
~Marina OSWALD are: equally provocative.,s

om2, We have dec1ded to pass on his v1ews w1t out'edltlng, anv this Agency
.. does not Spec1f1ca1]y endorse hls conclus1ons or’ recommendations‘" P

Lee OSWALD Casef

”Reference is: made to our OUT Telegram no. 85182 of 27 November 1963. - ﬂbfffify

Richard TnomaleIBSON U.S. citizen . who was once assoc1ated with-the Fair
"Play. for Cuba Commlttee in New. York was 1nterv1ewed in early. ‘Necember 1963
" by a U.S. Consular officer in Paris, France, tosee if he had vnformatlon
‘on Lee OSWALD. GIBSON said he had never known any‘“ne by th”' ‘ -

" "GIBSON was: very cooperatlve and said his assoc;atlon-w1th the.publlcatlon
'Revolutlon was for purely econom1c reasons.ﬁje**~ S P

v"l Reference is- made to a report passed by 1eid off1ce of,thls Agency

- to your office in Miami on 7 December. 1963, statlng that the.assass1nat10ns.'”” .

‘the Chinese communists. ~The report mentioned .the names of fnu.SAAVEDRA,’
Ramon B. CORTES, Fernandez.FETTO‘, and Robert: NIBTO;Q The . report4was not

M2, ;'. the report 1s st111 serlously 1n doubt
:"[source], ‘the statements about:the assassination being a- Cuban and- Chinese
- - communist -plot were made by -one. Raul SAAVEDRA, who-he says is] hlgh Cuban

'<government off1c1a1 We have not yet been able:to' dentlfy h N

"I, We have not been in dlrect physical contact with our - sou[ e351nce hlS
initial report on this ‘topic.  As soon as we can talk to-him:
we will try to get more information, but we doubt whether' th1s -can -be: ar-.
“ranged in the near future. We wish to point’ out-that this source has in-

the . past produced several reports of a sensational nature whlch'turned out:

ersonally,_,éfo,}5"':

© to be untrue., We do not be11eve he deliberately sub ;tted fals ulnforma- ;’:“‘u}

"th{‘?iﬁffdb :

- RECIPIENT(S) -

r;e'f”fréﬂwffﬁ7«e~.['f

| EBI, State, White
“House, Secret- Serv1ce;
. [Warren Comm;ss;on]

Z‘TFBicﬂ'
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: tlon, but he appears to be unable 1n some cases to eValuate informatlon
properlv." , . L T . S

| 27 Ianuary 1964 - csc1 3/779 729 Subnect-* The Assas inatxon’of Pres

_ent:Kennedy}' :uFBijf,e

"1. - In. connectlon W1th our efforts to check p0531b1e relat1Ves_of Marina} .

. Nikolayevna OSWALD, nee PRUSAKOVA, ‘widow: of the suspected assés 1
" President KENNEDY, Lee Harvey OSWALD ~our - attention ‘was- drawn to one k
- Lyudmila leolayevna PRUSAKOVA, ‘who . was one of 28" Sov1et students inv1ted“

- by the Scotish Union of Students to visit anland as tourists in May: 1960¢
- A visa application compteted by PRUSAKOVA ‘on 17 March- 1960, COpy of whichl:
"“has been acquired from the British internal services, dlsclosedlthe fol i
low1nq background 1nformat10n .tg.,. 3._@3A T . SO e

"2, Whlle there is no indlcation that PRUSAKOVA is" related to- Marlna Al . - o
"Nikolayevna OSWALD, your Bureau may wish to discuss' this informatio w1th; o ) : T
Marina OSWALD because of such possibility. -In‘the event that PRUSA OVA is| - S T
related to (or known to) Marlna OSWALD, we would apprec1ate being so ad-'%
v1sed " : : B ChTe . - | :

30 January 1964 cScr-3/779,814,t Subject: Jack L. RUBY Lee Harvey OSWALD -'V,:g D B 'FBI
e | VIE?IE‘61V11 nght5’~=- PR Bl i N

"1. Reference is made to your memorandum of ZaJanuary 1964, subJect as ;%
" above, concern1ng a report of a visit to: ‘Cuba‘in’ early 1963 made by Jack'i| oo
~ L. RUBY, assassin -of Lee: Harvey OSWALD; Thzs Agency has” received a’ s1m1-&-=:<“%:-*~
lar report from a souwmce to the effect" that. RUBY wanin Havana in late .
1962 or in early 1963. o - Our. sourcefstated that follow1ng indi-.
v1dua1 could ver1fy ‘the above 1nformationﬁ~- . :
, | o
"Evidio Bernardo PERFIRA Acosta'.f;
September 1963 was 821 SW an Streetf;

2. We suggest”that your: Bureau may,pnefer to
T U0 We would appreciate receiving the results of your interv1ew of 8 ECEEA
" PEREIRA Acosta. Your Bureau will be advised in”the event we recelve fur-1r o

~ ther information relat1ng to th1s matter.,
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Sub1ect'” Lee Harveh OSWALD l_FBI;lf_ 2FBI;

4 February :1964 - cscI- 3/779 817

"1, In response to your communication DL 100 10461 datedw iDecember :
1963, your file (S) 105-82555, subject as: above, enclosed is’‘the requested
1nformatlon from the files of this agency.: This,informatlonhcovers namesr
addresses, and telephone numbers relating to the“Sov1et Unld W s

14 February 1964  CSCI- 3/779 088 ub!ect Lee Harvey OSWALD FBI | FBI

"l. Subsequent to the preparation of our . CSCI 3/779 817 dated 4 February
1964, subject as above, in response to your. communicatlon DL '100- 10461, | .-
~.dated 31 December 1963, file number (S) 105-82555," add1t10nal 1nformat10n"‘”*’
on the subject has come to our attention.: This information:was rece1ved '
from your office in your communication DBA 59901, dated 20 December :1963.i | -
It is repeated below for the convenxence of your personnel involved 1n thé N

OSWALD case. . . . ;

19 Fehruary 1964 Memorandum for D1rector, Federal Bureau of Invest1gation,fﬁ'77-k€ Fﬁrf I -;FBI Warren Com=- S
Sub1ect Assassination of President John F. Kennedy. [DDP'4<0361] 4 IR IR M“m1551onv
“1. Your memorandum dated 6 December 1963, file DL 100- 1046 R !

.lists 47 photographs which were - among the- effects of Lee: Harvey OSWALD n
and made available to your. Bureau by ... . of.the: Dallas Police’ Depart-fﬁ
ment. . . . It appears that most of the. photographs were ‘taken:in.the" ;|
USSR and deplct Soviet contacts of OSWALD or. scenes in the SOVlet Union.(fg;

w2, In connect1on w1th our efforts to assist the.‘ s i ;
on the Assassination of Pres1dent Kennedy . by. providing 1nformatlon wh1ch
-might be helpful in interpreting avallable materials relating to OSWALD's
“activities abroad, we would appreciate recelving ‘at“your earliest conven-‘
_ ience one copy of each of. these photographs,,or exemplars, from: wh1ch we @
can make coples. : S PN PR

18 February 1964 Memorandum for Mr. Thomas L HUCHFS rThe Director Intelllgence LA B i"f;>4 - FBI, State, Warren o
and Research, Department of State. - 4 ' S ' Commlssxon .
.RbleCt Assassxnat1on of Pres1dent John F Kennedy‘- Ver1ficat1on of ‘
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. ';DE.S.,C_RIPT;,«ION OF ‘b‘OCUMBNT;,

51Fntrv in "Hlstorlc D1ary" T e

LD {2; In a. document entltled 'Hlstorlc Diary : e
S Awh1ch refers to 'an elderly American'.: The entry'is under ‘the date 26
".. October’ 1959 when OSWALD was. allegedly conflned in ‘an - un1dent1f1ed Moscow

... hospital, . It is apparent:that every. [ _
- tify the elderly Amerlcan, if he.existed. . :We assume’the lead is- -~
- ostill outstand1ng.> It is our: recommendatlon that “the Department of. State
- ‘urgently - request . through its channels a careful 'search of . Embassy and’ Con-
-~ sular: records ‘in Moscow which might reveal®the identlty of ‘di' elderly
. American hospltallzed at the end of- October 1959 ‘and possibly: reglstered
- with the Embassy as a' tourist. An 1ndependent confirmation '6f this de- "
" tail could be of freat 51gn1f1cance in- validating the entries- ‘of OSWALD's
" 'Historic Diary' and would p0551b1y lead to.the’ deve10pment”of;additlonal
’ ‘1nformat10n on OSWALD's stay 1n the USSR’" S : o

10 February 1064 Memorandum for Mr. J Lee RANKIN General Counseli
‘Sub1ect Cuban Consulate and Embassy 1n Mex1co Clty.

oM, Reference is made to. your letter of 10 February 1964,¥relat1ve to 1n-
~.format1on Supplled by this" Agency on. the activ1t1es of Lee Harvey OSWALD
'_1n Mex1co C1ty e e . - , , e

g We surmlse that the reference in: OSWALD,
‘man who had since been replaced must refer to. Cuban Consul Busebio" AZCUE
~who :left Mexico for Cuba on permanent transfer on.18 Novembér 1963, four™

. days before the assassination. AZCUE hadibeen: 4in: Mexico for: elghteen '\
" ylears and it was known (to'us) as early as: ‘September 1963 that he was .to.
. be replaced. His replacement did arrive in September.  AZCUE- was: schedu

o led to leave 1n October but d1d not leave until,18 ovember

o ”4 “We do not know who mlght have told OSWA ha or:" _
~  Cuban had been-or was to be replaced, but we: Speculate ‘that Silv1a DURAN -
~or .some Soviet official might have mentloned ‘ 'f'OSWALD c mp1a1ned about

';AZCUF's altercatlon wrth h1m.P,wjﬁ;_._

20 February 1064 ©cscr-s/ 779988 SubJect Lee Harv

ﬂleeter of 9 Novamber to a .

Cm
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"2, Concernlng ‘the entry on- page 63 of OSWALD's address book : SRR 1 I
SFTYAFV - Radio Moscow:. . %' a report from your office dated: 20 December?;
1963, subject: Lillie May RAHM, contains thegfollowing information: -~ i
Annette (nee ZUGOFF) SETYAEVA, ~is marri d to a Leo 'SETYAEV whoj,
uworked for Radlo Moscow; ._.;.v,,"@3_ R Lo R S

5 Varch 1064 : Memordrdum for Mr. J Lee RANKIN Ceneral Counsel etc.” R 3 | IR ..~ 7} Warren Commission -

Subject: . Summary of Flndlngs 1n Regard to. Allegatlons by Mohammed RFCCAB T T DR Secret Serv1ce FH -

Relative :to Mdrlna OSWALD. - - 4 .A.f AELEE I [DDP;4-1171]':N}=;.Q?‘. SRR ,1_“;_FBI e
- { ’ : B -
"1, On 26 November 1963 Mohammed RFCCAB, a Moroccan studen;‘in West Ber€
lin, made a statement thdt he could supply- 1n§ormat1on on a'/'Marina Niko-:
.lovnd who he asserted was identical .with Mrs. Marina -OSWALD.::::The. attdch-
 ment 1is a summary of our findings in regard to REGGAB's - allegatlon.' The -
report covers investigation including- polvgraphlng in Berliniand inquiries;
.conducted in Worocco durlnq the perlod 26 November 1964 to I”March 1964 B

|
t

£

'.*

"2, It is our conc1u51on that RFCCAB's story of hls acqualntance w1th
Mrs, Marina OSWALD is a fdbr1Cdt10n.".f Pl . .

‘20 March 1064 CSCI- 3/7%0 612 Subj_ect": . Asé’asfsihéﬁ_;ohj{’éf.' Presidént John F. - #| .+ =} o~ | . FI
- Kennedv S SR .f!,‘;?‘ ST R - N

™. In the course of our research of f11es B tdrnlng to areas of the
USSR 1n whlch Lee Harvey OSWALD dllepedly resided” r'.

{
"2.  Our flles 1nd1cate that th1s photo?raph

- color transparency taken in Minsk, USSR, ‘on o,
'an American tourist, Mrs. Monica F KRAMER '
- 0. Box 985, Solvanp, Callfornla.;;;pu

‘are Unlted Sta es c1t12ens,

"s, ”rs‘ KRAMER ‘and Miss NAMAN both of who L
s followm;i.i

“were contacted by this Aoency on a one- tlme‘
from their. ‘tour of the. USSR ' Sl

R PO Mrs.,KRAMFR . furnlshed th1s Agenc
.- cies taken durlnq the tr1p S g ,

v e
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—

?’1"9;-“Thisﬂofficevwoﬁld‘be'intéresteduiﬁfahy ?éffiﬁéhtfihfbfmé§idnqwhicﬁfi i:°ut~U:&

ujprovide e Wt

27 March 1

"~ Subject: - Assassination of'PreSideﬁtvjbhhfF :Kéﬁhédy?thérifi ation“afv?ngﬁ —
G L IDDP 421606
ong, iWe‘héve réceivedlé'reﬁort thét:th§ hoépifaliga*whicﬁ°OSW1 ). | .
by Soviet authorities after the suicide attempt mentioned in his 'Historici -~ .. =~
“Diary' may . have been the Botkinskaya Hospital.in Moscow. ' The: 1958 and . i} - .

" a hospital named S. P. Botkina. Our specialists’advise that.a ,native of " j{ = .-
" Moscow would normally refer to this hospital.as the 'Botkinskaya'. It is o
i
{

"generally taken in the event of an emergency or serious illnéss; and 'the
for this purpose.
n3, We would appreciate”feceiving'ihfofmatibﬁjbﬂﬁéﬁyﬂAmericénsfth:mightzﬁ»wf

'_contained'in your files_or.those'qflyo@rtEmbas;ygin;Mpscow,”?

L731'M§rch 1964 . Memorandum fbr‘Mr. J}uLeé’RANKIN;fGQhe}alfCoﬁnéel~ef

'~ Nikolevna OSWALD. . )

"1, Reference is made to the Sécénd{ﬁéfégfap:

1964, relative to disseminations’'of information'm
' n3, Attached to this memorandum are exact copies of tw t me
- ges relative to the travels and. activities of. the . OSWALDs (Attachments A"

‘and Research, Department of Stateii -

—

interviews of Mrs. KRAMER and Miss NAMAN .by your: office might possibly = |

I
i

964;‘51;fMémbranddmffor Mr;‘fh6mé§f£?gﬂQGﬁ§

The Director of Intelligence

3

Entry in "Historic Diary". o ?

R

1062 Moscow telephone directories for Organizations and Institutions, list!

said to be the hospital to which foreigners-and diplomatic petsonnel .are..:

building or wing of the hospital is reportedfﬁp:pej
T i

have been patients at the 'Botkinskaya' in the 'fall of 1959t gt.may»be *“

i

“and ‘Marina

|
i
{
b

Subject: Reports.on Activities' and.Travel of: Lee Harvey: OSWA

_ ‘Ipf,yanaﬁéﬁOféﬁguﬁ3date&:1?§g
February 1964, and the'second_paragraph’of*ydurjmemorandum*oful@~March SO
y-made: by CIA to:the Secret ;

pies: of two teletyped messa- |

‘ﬁ i:E4iﬁ;;?

LD‘whsfthkeﬁiaﬁﬁﬂ}ff *

;espécialljfdegignéted.ﬁ  f4:Jff

“and B). . . .. In Attachment C,'OUTvTeletypqin6:785715;”areffpund'referdﬁ";'

" ences to two other teletyped messages (OUT no.
.which describe one Richard Thomas GIBSON, .. .

‘85182 a 10
} ’ 4w et Paraphrases/of no. ..
85162 and no. 85665 are inc1udeqﬂa$fAttathméhtbﬁnﬁandis{ﬂﬁjﬂ RS
| S 16 SRR

2" and OUT o, 85665) | vy

 State, Warren Com-
- mission, FBI. ’

" Warren Commission-

i;(B) ﬁ;f“; v] ;iREg;PtENTCS) +;f.i  
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‘f@'vInvestlgatlon w1th a copy to th
.:'SubJect Mohammed REGGAB

3 Apr11 1964 ‘i? Memorandum for Mr. J Lee RANKIN General Counsel etc,vf*
YSub1ect. R1chard Thomas GIBSON.mea,, g

e "2 Attached to . this memorandum is the exact}text of 'OUT Teletype no. g
'JH,89970 'dated 18 December 1963, which containsithe report of ‘an: interview

- with CIBSON held by a U.S.: consular officer~in Paris.-
-~ disseminated to the thte House, Department of ‘State,

7 Apr11 1964 ;ﬂ~~ Memorandumhfor'Mrl J. Lee RANKIN' ‘General' Counsel ‘ot

. '"2; The CIA Statlon in Ber11n has reported that
 'REGGAB has not written since his return to-Morocco, and apparently has no
- come back to Berlin. Knowledgeable sources which are usually’ reliable -
.~ 'state- that, as of 10 March, ‘REGGAB has not- fu1f111ed the- legal?formalities
' required of foreigners arriving  in that city. £
' that he has not returned to Berlin " ~fw§_

.20 Apr1l 1964 N Memorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKIN General Counsel et T

: - Subject:. BND Report Perta1n1ng to, Allegations Concern1ng Anton: oo T
kERDINCER . R TR P e s i [DDP 4~ 1997: TR

'w"l We have studled the BND report forwarded by your letter |

‘A‘: 1nvolved.“,”é - R T

Sy There is one report to the effect that Guenther;GRONA:(

alf\author1tﬂes.‘ He was a. Journallst and correspondent for: an Edst:Berlin:
. radio ‘station. The-basis. for;: and’ the outcome 0fy:1
‘.:»not reflected 1n CIA files. - ,

| 24 Apr11 1964 ;,‘f Memorandum forer. J. Lee RANKIN ‘Génera 5Eounse1 ete

Thisfmessage was*

Secret‘Service "

[DDP 4 1786-

,;contrary towhls prom1se

flt’;s apparen

Vof'26 March
‘data on:t

1964. A review of" CIA files reflects nojper tinent

dentloned'oné'
page 4 of the BND report)  was ‘under: investigation in 1963 by|{West German.

f

he 1nves

1gat10n 15 ‘

SubJect Lyd1a DIMYTRUK Acquaintance of MarinaFOSWALD.'

T ‘rv_< ?

therefore,;

'principals?"

FBI

- RECIPIENT(S) -

-, Warren Commission - = ..

“1 . Warren Commission .-

.-Warren Commission -

 _Warren Commission- -
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R Reference is made to the report of Special Agent Robert P;

- dated 30 .November 1963, . . This communciation-: reported an’ 1nterview
by the FBI of Mr. George A. BOUHE on 23 November 1963 in which Mr. BOUHE |
. referred to a Lydia DIMYTRUK of Fort. Worth %Texas*wwho allegedly had assoL
’c1ated w1th Mar1na N. OSWALD.;,~¢d,w_ S ‘ :

, .

ng, The files of thls Agency contaln the following«pert1nenta1nformation{-_
S.-on oge Lydla DYMITRUK who may be 1dent1ca1 with the Lydla DIMYTRUK referreﬁJ
. to a ove: . .. L ‘ o - e i L .

f' 28 Apr11 1964 csc1;3/780;996‘1 subje;t},.rﬁfiiiQAnevicthpsEﬁxoi Cppr | EBI

Russ1a L , ‘u ST ,jjh;;gjwnj;

"]l. Reference is made to your memorandum dated 6 March 1964, subject as A
above, file (S) 65-68530, in which you requested information:‘which would ‘|
tend to corroborate or d1sprove NOSENKO's 1nformation concerning Lee R
Harvey OSWALD. Our files contain the follow1ng information :from NOSENKO -
- on OSWALD whlch may ampllfy or contrad1ct the 1nformat1on forWarded in-

reference:
29 Apr11 1964 Memorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKIN General Counsel A o f Warren Comm1551on"‘
- Subject: Photograph of Lee Harvey OSWALD ' . o : o FBI :

"1. As the result of a search of our graphics files for pfctures perti-
nent to the story of Lee Harvey OSWALD's - .sojourn:in:the USSRj we have ' TR
found the attached photograph (Attachment 'A'). of a group of:persons stan;{ . .~
~dling near the Palace of Culture in Minsk.- This: ‘photograph . was. taken by an
American tourist in Minsk-on or about 11 August 1961, Although the person ’
in.the photograph are not- identified in our files; we believ’gon the basis
of comparison with other plctures that the second“‘erson f C ithe right 1§

Lee Harvey OSWALD.l.,.x- '~W Zj;i;n;f

- "3, It is worth néting that the person believed to be OSWALD is. uearing L R BT R
a short-sleeved sport shirt of the same design: or pattern as:one worn. by ¢ . A B R
OSWALD in pictures taken of him in his apartment 4in Minsk in:1962. Cop1es e SR D
of two such.photographs, which were found among ‘OSWALD's effects. after h1§
~arrest and forwarded to us by the Federal Bureau £ Investigat1on are

attached for compar1son purposes.ng
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"y, Attachment 'A' appears to substantltate OSWALD's presence in- M1nsk at 2~£;"i535

least during the summer of 1961 and to indicate' that he had contact at
least on one occasion with American tourists visiting that c'ty, as he e
once clalmed in a letter to hls brother, Robert OSWALD ™o e

8 May 1964 Memorandum for Mr. J Lee RANKIN General Counsel et
- SubJect Marina OSWALD's Notebook S % . P

“Attached herewlth is 1nformat10n from th1s Agency s flles on;the entr1es

in Marina OSWALD's notebook, a copy of which was" received from the Federal ?e;g;;z_t

Bureau of Investigation under their communication dated 13 Aprll 1964.

Copies of thls attachment have been forwarded jto the Federal#Bureau of In- ;rﬁilriu

vesthatlon

A 11 Way 1964
, : Qu551a - Cuba.

“1 In response to your communlcatlon dated 13 April 1964 uflle numberl l:

'(S) 105-8255, subject as above, attached herewith is a comp11atlon of in-

formation from the files of this Afency ‘on names, addresses ,vand telephonejﬁl;fi°
“om an address 1.

" numbers relating to the Soviet Union, which were extracted £
book 1dent1f1ed as, belonglng to Marlna OSWALD s DERI.

15 May 1964
-Subjéct:

Memorandum for Mr. J Lee RANKIN Genera14Counse1 et S e
Role of the Cuban Intelligence: Service in. Processing" Vlsa Appll-

cants; Reactlon of that Serv1ce to the Assassination of Pres'dent Kennedy

‘ B

L, hlthln the very’ recent perlod this Agency has estab11shed'contact
~with a well-placed individual who has been in close and proldnged contact
with ranking officers of the Cuban Direccion General de Intelligencia

(Directorate General for Intelllgence - DGI). . His* knowledge of DGI activ1-yﬁhfffi?

‘ties, techniques, and personalities is direct’ and profound. iThis: Agency -
has queried him in detail on possible’ contacts: between Lee Harvey OSWALD
‘and the DGI prior to the assassination of. President Kennedy."*A report on
the mnformatlon thus obtalned is attached to this memoranduﬁ Mo

DDP 4 2351] j“}"'

CSCI-3/781,172 Subject:.-Lee:HarvenySWAtD‘?_Internal'Securityff%f

-.fa,am,—.«,—;.;v-m-.._

e
:f:an“7‘

pBI

" - RECIPIENT(S) -

7rWarren Comm1551on
. FBI ' : ‘

-fnl‘f7f

'hFBi Warren Com->

m1551on

- J;Warren Comm1551on o
V_FBI o '
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19 May 1964 " Memorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKmN General Counsel etb SRR | SREE R TR ren on- . .

SubJect' Allegat1ons of Pfc Eugene B. DINKIN 1 U.S%: Army, Relative-to As-
'sa551natlon Plot agalnst President Kennedy G '!IDDP 4~ 2534]

 Warren Commission .

ﬂ"l Reference is made to. paragraph 2 of your memorandum date ZFebruary 1
12, 1964, requesting that the Commission be’ furnished. coples of dissemina--
- . tions relative to the assass1nat10n of Pres1dent Kennedy thatAWere sent to
' the Secret Serv1ce. o . . o ‘,,”_ SRS - :

. "2, Immediate y after the assassination the CIA Statlon in Geneva, Swit-* §or
"zerland, reported allegations concerning a plot to assassinate President
Kennedy that were made by Pfc Eugene B. DINKIN, U.S. Army,  serial number - |i e SR
RA-76710292, on 6 and 7 November 1963, in Geneva while: absent without leavd; ~.. - R
from his unit in. Metz, France." Avallable ‘details of this’ charge ‘together SUELI ST -
with information on its exploitation by Alex des FONTAINES, a. Time Life.
~ stringer in Geneva, were disseminated as OUT: Teletype message ho. 85770 S
- on 29 November 1963. This dissemination was sent to the Whité House,' =~ - [i = .-
‘Department of State, and Federal Bureau of Investigatlon W1th?a copy to
the Secret Service. . 2 . ) : _

"3. Slnce ‘the Geneva Station cooperated with the U s. M111taryTAttache in 5.3'..

‘assembling information on this affair, and the :Military Attache:reported |[i .

‘through his channels, the Commission may have -already recelved information || -
of PFC DINKIN's allegatlons "*‘;,- : o S e

19 May 1964 csc1 3/781 386 o SubJect‘_ Paul DIMI“

R

", Reierence is made to your communicat1on ofjllMay 1964 reqUesting tra- gy@vf;jjj
~ ces on Paul DIMITRIK (aka Pavel DYMITRUK) e . R PR T

nformatzon

"2. - The files of thls Agency conta1n the foll,,in fp“
' %USSR who

. on one Pavel DYMITRUK, born 28 February 1924*in Stariye Derend
- appears to be 1dent1ca1 w1th SubJect and his ife Lydia DYMIT

B

- | , o R g DN L A RO
22 May. 1964 Memorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKIN Ceneral Counsel etc. ST AR -Navy - |  Warren Commission = .. ' .
h Subject: Anonymous Telephone Calls to United 'States 'Embassy -in Banberra,”'i* e e T O
Australla, Relatzve to Planned Assa551nat10n’of?Pres1dent Kennedy.v,:»
. s S i s '[DDP 4- 2624]
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o, ; I refer again to paragraph two of your memorandum dated 12 February«
: 1964, relatlve to dlssemlnations to the Secret Serv1ce made (.IA vf?

"2, On 24 November 1964, CIA recelved from the Department of the Navy ai i
-copy of a cable from the Naval Attache in. Canberra, Australia IN 67327, 1
TOP SECTRET, later downgraded to SECRET), ‘reporting a telephone conversa-{
tion the previous day with an anonymous ‘individual who had described him-} | @i ..
self as a Polish chauffeur for the"Soviet Embassy. of that.. city. . This indil*:;ff{]ra

. vidual, while discussing several matters of intelligence intérest, touched| =~ =
on the p0551b111ty that the Soviet: Government had financed the assa531na-ﬁ R
tion of President Kennedy. - Reference.was madé in this cabieﬁto the recelpt.g

~of a 51m11ar anonymous telephone call on . 15 October 1962 S
i . D
FS,, Upon receipt of thlS cable from Navy CIA took the follo%;ng actlon.-ﬁ

"4, The CIA Stat1on in Canberra arranged for d1scuss1on of the calls w1th df‘:f;ep;
the Australian security service. In the Opinlon of the Australlan authori-_‘;“

t1es, the caller was a crank coee WM R 3 ; _“.ﬁ
27 May 1964 i Memorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKIN General Counsel etc{~7' e _phot;:,~ S ,Warren Commissigg

Subject: - Letter Accusing the Chlnese Communists of Plott1ng*the Assassina-
' t1on of pre51dent Kennedy. F S : :

"1. Reference is made to paragraph two of your memorandum dated 12 Febru- o
ary, requesting copies of disseminations relative to the’ assa551nat10n oﬁ“ Vet
Pre51dent Kennedy that were sent to the Secret Service.;,w R AR T

2, Shortly after the assa551nat10n the United States 'Embas y in Stockf g BT
~ holm received a:letter, mailed on 25 November 1963 ,.which actused the . j- |-
Chinese Communlst of plotting this act. 'This: informatlon was disseminated
on 9 December to the White House;. ‘Department’ of State, Federal Bureau* of‘
Investigation, with a copy to. the Secret: Serv1ce--h$he exact”text of the i
,~dlssem1nat10n is attached to this memorandum: : / . g

"3, In view of the fact that this letter was’ received at the Un1ted States N P
Fmbassy, the Commission may have alreadyurece1ved 1nformat10n about the S - -
document from the Department of State.".;i ‘ ,
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3 June 1964

ASubject

‘»"1
©-May 1964 provide some additional ‘detail on OSWALD. i
>~ 'these documents parallels that already: ava11ab1e from other scurces, and
..~ does not contradict our previous: 1nformation.; d

. somewhat OSWALD's alleged occupatlon at’ the M1nsk radlo plant“g1v1ng the
']“orlglnal Russxan terms used 1n decsrlbing his Job '

f;li"d; The Sov1et translators for OSWALD s early;documentSu
Cto be 1dent1ca1 w1th persons already referred to in OSWALDF.

.,"3.

'pzershlp . ,‘a,.a: R

b, OSWALD 51gned a recelpt in 1960 for hlS Identlty Do‘ument for
_Stateless ‘Persons, and a second receipt in 1962 for his: Identlty
~ Document for Foreigners.
* "regarding his understanding of Soviet residence and travel reguia-* y
~ tions further. supports our belief. that such:regulations are. 1dent1cal
- or nearly identical for bearers of either: ‘type: of identlty document. :
~ This means that. OSWALD should have obtained perm1551on in-July 1961

_The follow1ng p01nts relating to the documents are worth notlng.d;ﬂ

Memorandum for J Lee RANKIN Ceneral Counsel etc.,i ' L
' Documents on Lee Harvey OSWALD Furnlshed by the Sovlet Govern-i
PR G LTI R L ‘[DDP 4- 1764]

The Sov1et documents forwarded to this Agency under your_letter of 20
~The' information in

The documents" do.clarify '

~~l" A 51gn1f1cant om1551on from the materxals prov1dedﬁisfthe letter‘v-
-~OSWALD allegedly wrote to the Supreme SOV1et requestlng Sovaet cit1-gz‘

"The similarity of ‘wording of the recelpts

-'to travel to Moscow, but, as we know from. other cases, failure to- ob-

) ‘ta1n travel perm1551on is not uncommonua d_not a serious'offense.,u,gf‘"'

s's1ngular

“c The includsion of Marina s exit vis applicatlon'%

~..in view of the. fact that the Commiss1on*had not’ requested 1nformatlonA~ﬁ»
- on Mar1na. . . SRR i . g S

are‘be11eved

vwithrsoviet prattice.ﬂtifh,;'n,1 A

| 'S]June[lﬁﬁé‘

Memorandum for Mr. J;;Lee?RANKlM;fGéneralwgounsel“eté

'd1ary .J:““

HOR

i

”*M:H?rRﬁCIPlﬁﬁTfssf;'T2th

‘. Warren Commission .

.- Warren Commission
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. files. Our review shows that the files contain reports recéived from -

".s June 1064 Memorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKIN; General: Counsel'etc."bj-'<'j_?

5. June 1964 'cscr 3/781, 543 SubJect': Lee Harvey OSWALD.,,‘

ey i A i :
r——— e w

. Subject Ceorqe and Jeanne de MOHRFNSCHILDT\ .IDDP 4 2770}

4

"y, Reference is made to . your memorandum of 31 March 1964 requestlng any;g'”“'“ﬁ

information on George and Jeanne de MOHRENSCHILDT that is avallable in CIA;
other U.S. Government apenc1es, primarily the FBI as well as. some -informa-
tion developed by this Agency in 1957 and 1958.- The. review: also. producedu
references to information in the records of. the Coordlnator of Information

~and the Office of Strategic Services.  ‘According to records. of. those agen- ?E}f"'h"”

cies, George de MOHRENSCHILDT had been con51dered for. employment in 1942,

~ but was not hired because he was. ‘alleged to be“a Nazi espionage agent. . N%’yf;
. information developed by CIA (or its predecessors) before the ‘assassina- - &

- tion of President Kennedy had established any:
SCHILDTs and Lee Harvey OSWALD or hlS famlly :

'ink between the de MOHREN-=

"9. You may also wish to make 1nqu1r1es at the Office of Naval Intelll-'ﬁ
gence; the Assistant Chief of Staff, Intelligéence, Department of the Army;|
the Department of State, and the C1v11 Service:Commission bécause these |
: departments also have 1nformat10n about Georgefde MOHRENSCHILDT."Wy“v:.Avf

Subject: Alleqatlons Regard1ng Intelllgence Tra1n1ng Schoo
USSR, R .

"1, Allepatlons of the ex1stence of a Sov1et ‘ﬁte111gence ahd/or sabotage
training school in Minsk, USSR, have. come to. the attention ¢f .the Agency !

‘from press reviews. Also, there had ‘been: an informal inquity from a mem-{“h"ﬁn“"f

" ber of the Commission, Mr. DULLES, very recently on: this detail. . I. takef@
_this opportunity to furnlsh to the Comm1551on?the 1nformatldn whlch the

Agency had on thls top1c. 3 3,;;__‘.w

f"2 A .careful’ rev1ew of CIA f11es has produced
dlng Sov1et 1nte111gence or. sabotage tra1n1ng ih Minsk 51nc‘“

"1, \ As your Bureau is aware; the Clandest1ne Serv1ces is developlng a ;”;
machlne collatlon program to handle 1nformation 0 the Cuba’

ahard 1nformation regar- -

1ntell1gence@\

P.C."

FBI

= RECIPIENT(S) -

~ Warren Commission-:
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P and secur1ty services. As yet the data base is’ very narrow W1th the re-
-t sult that any search agalnst the program has’ ‘a" ‘very limited' chance ‘of suc#
-~ .~ .'cess. Nonetheless, a search was made using those items ‘of .information whig¢h"
~which are known relating to the two letters from Havana, one . dated 10 No-'/| -

. vember 1963 and addressed to OSWALD, -and . the othe‘ d "November 1963:

~_and addressed to the Attorney General.;,;;_

N2, ";7.[.* The prlnt out llsted 19 names, ef Which' only two seemed to -
.~ hold any interest.. A review of the f11es on these?two ellminated one,_i_;
-1eav1ng a 51ngfe candldate. ' S A DR TSRS A

IR P At the sanie tlme, a routlne name trace has been run in’ the main’ 1ndex?’
"~ on the name Mario del- Rosario Molina, the. name w1th which the 27 November |
1963 letter was signed. There were .no traces. 'on’that name, but" 1nforma-«§
- tion, was. ava11ab1e on two persons w1th somewhat 51m11ar namesv=

10 June 1964 Memorandum for Mr. 7. Lee RANKIN General Counselbetc. S R 'jﬁfBilf; ,' Warren Comm1sslqp
- : ‘SubJect Informatlon Concernlng Jack RUBY (aka Jack RUBENSTEIN) and Hls al FBI S
Assoc1ates. R ST 5 y 15 AR

RO Reference is made to your memorandum of 19 May 1964, requestlng that § R
- this Agency furnish any information 1nains files relative to Jack RUBY, |
chis: activities, and his associates. ~Examination of CIA records ‘has- fa11e&
i to produce information on Jack RUBY ‘or his activitles.- We also have no ind{ .-
© . dication that RUBY and Lee Harvey OSWALD ever knew.each other, were asso-*;'”
'c1ated, or m1ght have been connected 1n any mahner“whatsoever."“_ ERTAUREES

12 June 1%4 " Memorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKIN, Generals_-.Counsel etc. o
Subject: - Letter ‘Relative to Assa551nat10n of Pres:
‘Unlted States Embassy in Costa Rlca.? ;,gaf

State | ‘Warren Commission

%1, ‘The 1nformat10n glven below “and the attachment to the n
dre furnished in order to complete the Commission's:file on cran

- generated by the assassination of President Kennedy.i Since:ith
"received by a United States Embassy. the Commission may. have

’ 1nformat10n prev1ously from the Department‘o «State% SEN
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, 1963 recelved a letter clalmlng that the assa551natlon of Pre51dent Kenned);:”
" was part of a plot to kill:.all the presidents of ‘the free world.  This. un=i|
- dated letter, portmarked 28 November - 1963, Heredia, ‘Costa Rica, was ad-~ -] ©
- dressed to Ambassador Raymond TELLES." ThlS document was. dlssemlnated to i
- the White House, the Department of State,'and the. Federal Bu eau of Inves-
’ t1gat1on., It was not sent to the Secret Serv“' o e < -

L3, Th s letter was adJudged to be the work of a ‘crank Detalls of the‘
‘document were passed to ‘the Government of Costa'Rica. No further informa-

.~ tion on'the writer of this document who s1gned hlmself RODRIGO C., has Hj
’-'ever heen recelved v S S . Sl e i

‘,ddFB14€="‘rWarren Comm1551oniy

2n June 1964 . ‘u' Memorandum for Mr. J Lee RANKIN GeneraltCounsel etc.ﬂ?lf

Subject ' Investlgatlon of Allegatlon that OSWALD was 1n Tangier, Morocco.
. S BT HA [DDP 4- 3347}

”"1 The reference memorandum [FBI Memorandum !dated 10 June 1964] con-~'~‘ R
tained a request that this Agency conduct 1nqu1r1es cin Tangler Morocco,~,f
. to resolve certain allegations. concerning Lee Harvey OSWALD.. Our inquiried -
" have been completed and the results show-that ithe. entlre storyjconcernlngg
- OSWALD's presence in Tangler has no ba51s 1n fact " s B A ‘

kfFBI;miA FBI Warren Com- =

30 June 1964  CSCI-3/782,058 SubJect:'fInveétigaq onfqﬁfAilegaiibﬁfthat?f'
SR T '_ . mlSSlOl’l

_ OSWALD was in Tangler Morocco.ﬁu

_"Reference is made to your memorandum dated 10" Ju e"1964, requestlng thlS"\
Agency to conduct the necessary 1nqu1r1es to resolve allegations that Lee !
Harvey. OSWALD was' in Tangier; Morocco. The - 1nnuiries were completed on -
.19 June 1964 and the results show that the. allegatlons have no-basis: in
. fact. Ydur representatives, Mr. S. J. PAPICH; was verbally'notified of:
-~ the results and, at his suggestion the resultE;werm forwarded, by memo-
*" . randum, to the President's Commission on the Assassination of: Presrdent ST

. Kennedy. A copy of that memorandum is_ attached~foreyour f11es*and for anyy o

.addltlonal actlon you may wrsh to take’" : o i

1 Iuly 1964 . Memorandum for Mr..J Lee RANKIN General Gounsel etc, " S 1
Sub1ect Lee Harvey OSWALD 'S Arr1va1 T1mei in: Helslnkl on 10¢0ctober 1959¢ ,
. s N an 4 3889h o

. Warren Commission = -
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"1, In response to your’ memorandum of 25 May 1964 'we have establlshed LT
that the only direct flight from London to Helsinki on 10 October 1959 was,,f!;g'J
Finn Air flight 852 which arrived in Helsinki at 2333 (11:33!p.m.). 1 . ‘

" OSWALD had taken this flight, he could not normally have cledred customS»xé;]'
and landing formalities and reached the Terni:Hotel downtown by 2400. (mids} :

night) on the same day. 'This is based on'the- judgement of offlcers 1n i
thlS Agency fam111ar w1th the Helsankl alrport.y,,;yz._._,- IR

"2 We are presently attempt1ng to determlne if OSWALD could have taken a R , S co
more circuitous f11ght from London, with a stop at Stockholm;: Copenhagen,j 2 T R ) A
or -some other- clty ~Any addltlonal informat1on rece1Ved w111‘be forwarded S e SRR ' o S
to you, promptly : o L : S . : ' T _

2 July 1964 - Memorandum foriMr. J. Lee RANKIN General Counsel etc.tf**j"'; i if?*e*d; "ﬁudfﬁ. _f‘Warren Comm1551on"
Subject: :Lee Harvey OSWALD. . : -1’[DDP 4 3401E DTN S , FBI s

"1.  The following remarks have been recently attrlbuted to- Sov1et Consul;“”
Pavel Antonovich YATSXOV 1n Mexico City regardlng the subJect._d

i
R .
I .
T
A

3 , , 'I met OSWALD here. He stormed into my office and R S R
' o " wanted meé to introduce and recommend him to the Cubans.:t. .~ .- 4§
o -~ He_told me that he had lived in the USSR. . I told him that e

. 1 would have to check before I' could recommend him. Hewpio e T
' o was nervous and his hands trembled, 'and he stormed out .

of my office. I don't believe that:a person as nervous:
OSWALD, whose hands trembled could have accurately
. fired a rlfle. , ' FRTET _ _

"2, Our Mex1can Statlon has checked its records for the period OSWALD
- was in Mexico City and has advised-it is. quite- poss1b1e that! OSWALD~ . .
- though hg had -talked with:Valeriy KOSTIKOV when he. actually’ had spoken,~
‘to YATSKOV; or that he. first spoke to. KOSTIKOV who turned hint over. to hls

7super10r YATSKOV S R I PO I D S ; L ﬁ

AR "4, A copy: of thls memorandum has been forwarded to the Federal Bureau of
e Investlgatlon e - o - - L L

6 juiyl1g§4 o -jMemorandum for‘Mr;‘J.'Lee:RANkiﬁ;‘Generai”Couneel etc;?r”
e TR e L e T T T . COFBI
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_.subJect Statements Reportedly Made by George and Jeanne de MOHRENSCHILDT }$fu

27 August

oty For internal consumptlon.‘

u;‘-"l The 1nformat10n furnlshed below has been recelved from ueually re11- 1
- able sources and consists of statements reportedly made by the de MOHREN- || . " . .-
SCHILDTs concernlng Lee Harvey OSWALD and the assassinatlon of Presxdent 8 I
Kennedv . A R L L N _ D

"3, A copy of thls memorandum is be1ng forwarded to the FBI?" ff

‘Concernlng Lee Harvey OSWALD and ‘the. Assa551nat10n of Pre51dent Kennedy.

** [DDP 4- 34791

5

- "a, 'Shor ly after the aSSassination of'Preeident',f,
-~ Kennedy, {eorge and Jeanne de MOHRENSCHILDT were ..
among the 'guests attending a- cocktail party in Haiti.

The de MOHRENSCHILDTs were asked if there was ; ‘Aﬁnf:»”h

any substance to the view expressed in certain forelgn
_ per10d1cals such as L'Express, a left-wing Parisian. -7
weekly newspaper, that tEe Kennedy assassinatdon was -
a nlot organized by Dallas millionaires..: George de 3 i
'MOHRENSCHILDT said that President Kennedy was hated 3
by the Dallas elite, and he. felt that it was very..
likely that certain reactionary elements in Dallas had
~orcanized a plot to get rid of Kennedy and used a dis- ﬁ{“
turbed person such as OSWALD to achieve their ends. ~ iv
Mrs, de MOHRENSCHILDT agreed fully w1th thlS the51s. ';mf'

. "'

1964 - csc- 316/00856'64 subjeét '"Lee'Harvey"OSWALn'# Internal Secu-

uty, Russia - Cuba.' Reference Your Memorandum dated 28 July 1964.-o~;f

i”l A review of the results of mon1tor1ng Sov1et fore1gn broadcasts at
~the time when an interview with. Lee Harvey OSWALD had apparently been. :

taped was conducted with negative results, Therefore, it is:assumed
that such a tape, if broddcast at a11 was_alred over a loc“

“2. ‘With respect to the same questlon Yur1y NOSENKO was askedilf any

USSR fac1li- o

attempt had been made by the Soviets to exploit OSWALD for. propaganda _1,§_~’ .

purposes, such as Radio Moscow broadcasts, telecasts, or lectures.”

:VOSTNKO rep11ed that this had not been done elther in Moscow ‘or in Minsk

o®

CFBI

.- RECIPIENT(S) -

FBI
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28 Auigul st

1 Qctober

‘1dent1fy broadcast by OSWALD in USSR sometlme before early January 1960 )

Embassy in Moscow on 29 July 1964 ) LT L _n,.{

NOSFNKO later rev1ewed thls statement and conflrmed 1t "Ag

(NB: Reference document is FBI request to CIA requestlng the latter to -

J

{

1964 'Memorandum for Mr. J. Lee RANKIN Ceneral Counsel etcf ifg'”"
SubJect honstantln Petrov1ch SERGIEVSKY =u, L [DDP 4- 4479T

1. The ‘files of thls Agency contaln no identlfiable traces on Konstantln S
B Petrov1ch SERCIFVSKY or- on hls sister.j:bd TR e v :y R

"2. ‘We have no 1nformat10n wh1ch would e1ther conflrm or- refute allega-tf
tions. that Lee Harvey OSWALD made one or more- v151ts to the c1ty of Gorkyv

‘in Apr11 and May 1960 or at any other t1me.sn,; S E S 4 A*sd»

o

"3 The term 'mokrym delam which appears in the notes whlch SERGIEVSKY
brought with him to the British: Embassy may: be translated 'wet affairs* oi
'liquid affairs' It is an expression or: Jargon used by the KGB to refer
to act1v1t1es 1nvolv1ng kldnapping or assa551nat10n. o ..a’*‘ o o

(NB: "RANKIN asked . for Agency comments concernlng allegatlons of a 5071et{

c1tlzen¢ Konstantin Petrovich SERGIEVSKY who walked into the Br1t1sh o

1964 - Memorandum for Mr. J Lee RANKIN General Counsel etc.”“hfffh”'““
Subject: Joachlm JOESTEN B R [DDP 4- 5110*

"1. Attached are repnoduced cop1es of a set of German documents seized by
the U.S. authorities at the end of World War-II. The documents concern

~Joachim JOESTEN, author of Oswald: Assassin or Fall Guy?, Marzani. & Muns. ? f“ o
'sell Publishers, Inc., 1964 The captured documents in this set.range in;

dates from July 1936 to November 1937 and contain the statement that -
JOESTEN had been a member of the Communist Party of Germany since 1932.
You will note that the attention of the German security- organs was d1rec-4
ted at JOESTEN as early as 1936. At that:time the Communist Party had bee
been outlawed in Germany and the German authorities apparently had begun ﬂ

collecting information about JOESTEN and his activities. 'Their investiga;

tlon seems to have culmlnated in the proposal}for revocatlon of hls Ger-‘g
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[Comment ~ The assa551nat10n of Pre51dent Kennedy was the sub ect. of a book !
“by Joachim JOHESTEN entitled, "OSWALD - Assassin or Fall Guy?" (1964): pub-g

lished by Marzani and Munsell Publ1shers, Inc. .of New York, in: which -

JOESTEN states that there is no question in’ hlS mind. 'that OSWALD was a miQTE

mnor CIA agent. Marzani, a known: communlst "was coauthor.of a pamphlet;

 "Cuba-Vs. CIA". published in1961. JOESTEN is revealed in a Gérman Secur1t§*5~‘“'d““
- Police memorandum dated November 8 1937, to. have been an: active member of!] - .
‘the German Communlst Party (KPD) since. May 12,::1932; he was 1s$u d Commuv Ig 3{5-,»'“

'n.n1st Party membershlp card (Mltglledsbuch) No.,532315

C1ted in "The Sov1et and Commun1st Bloc Defamatlon Campalgn",}angressionaIQ

Record - House, 28 September 1965 pp 25391 25393 ]
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